

# **CONGRATULATIONS** FALL 2021 GRADUATES



#### **O CANADA**

O Canada! Our home and native land! True patriot love in all of us command.

With glowing hearts we see thee rise, The True North strong and free!

From far and wide, O Canada, we stand on guard for thee.

God keep our land glorious and free! O Canada, we stand on guard for thee.

O Canada, we stand on guard for thee.

Ô Canada! Terre de nos aïeux, Ton front est ceint de fleurons glorieux!

> Car ton bras sait porter l'épée, Il sait porter la croix!

Ton histoire est une épopée Des plus brillants exploits.

Et ta valeur, de foi trempée, Protégera nos foyers et nos droits.

Protégera nos foyers et nos droits.

mohawkcollege.ca/Fall2021Graduation



# CONGRATULATIONS FALL 2021 GRADUATES



Congratulations to the graduating class of 2021 from all of us at Mohawk College. We are proud of all that you have accomplished.

This is a major milestone in your life. Getting to this moment would have been hard work at the best of times. You did it during one of the most challenging times the world has faced in generations. Mohawk is fortunate to have such a dedicated group of new alumni in our college community.

We are facing a lot of changes in our lives at this time, but with change, comes opportunity. It's how you adjust that will make the biggest difference. If you can adapt quickly to change, the path forward will be easier. You have already proven that you are up to the challenge, so take all the lessons you learned and the experiences you gained while at Mohawk and lean into the changes, embrace them with confidence and seize the opportunities they provide you.

It was a privilege to educate and serve you as a student. We welcome you to the alumni family and we cannot wait to see what you will accomplish next.

Regards,

Ron J. McKerlie, President & CEO Mohawk College of Applied Arts and Technology

#### Mohawk College Board of Governors

Bill Chisholm, Chair Anna Filice, Vice Chair Wayne Collins Brian Henry Lisa Knap Kathy Lerette Sheri Longboat Rocco Passero Sony Poulose Mila Ray-Daniels Tracey Richardson Matthew Schnarr Steve Stipsits David van der Woerd Ron J. McKerlie, President & CEO

#### Mohawk College Foundation Board

Stephen Aikman, Director Michael Farrell, Director Tom Ferns, Secretary Jay Hayward, Director Suzanne Mammel, Director Linda Marshall, First Vice Chair Bob Savage, Second Vice Chair Glen Steeves, Chair Angela Zehr, Treasurer Ron J. McKerlie, President

#### Mohawk College Executive Group

Ron J. McKerlie, President & CEO Cebert Adamson, Vice President, Students, International and Alumni Paul Armstrong, Chief Operating Officer Tom Ferns, General Counsel and Corporate Secretary Alison Horton, Vice President, Academic Trish Loomis, Executive Director, Office of the President Kim Watkins, Vice President, Corporate Services

# **MOHAWK COLLEGE** FALL 2021 GRADUATES

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Message from the President & CEO1
Message from the Mayor4
Alumni Welcome5

#### **Continuing Education**

Community Services and Support	6
Health Sciences	7
Interdisciplinary, Media, Creative Arts and Business	8
Technology and Skills	9

#### Marshall School of Skilled Trades and Apprenticeship

Construction and Building Systems	10
Industrial	12
Motive Power	12
Mechanical Techniques Programs	13
Apprenticeship Programs	13

#### McKeil School of Business, School of Creative Industries, Liberal Studies and Communication

Business 1	6
Communication and Global Studies1	7
Creative Industries	8
Liberal and Administrative Studies1	8
McKeil School of Business and Centre for Entrepreneurship	8

#### School of Engineering Technology and Aviation

Building and Construction Sciences	18
Chemical, Mechanical and Aviation	18
Electrical and Computer Engineering Technology	19

#### School of Health and Community Services

Allied Health	20
Community Studies	20
Apprenticeship Programs	21
Health Studies	21
Nursing	21
Social Services and Justice Studies	22

Celebration of Learning Awards	24
Varsity Student Awards	24
Scholarships-Award Recipients	26







#### Mohawk College Graduating Class of 2021

On behalf of the City of Hamilton and my council colleagues, I am honoured to recognize and congratulate the Mohawk College graduating classes of 2021.

Among Hamilton's storied institutions, Mohawk College rightfully retains a position of prominence in our great city, continually renewing by improving infrastructure, becoming a leader in utilizing green technology and expanding the range of student services ensuring it provides the very best experience for all who attend.

As a Mohawk College alumnus, I have great pride in my connection to the school. I look back with fond memories of my time attending Mohawk and I am grateful to those who mentored me and provided the tools to build a career in the city I love.

Our world has changed due to the pandemic, and each of you will help determine how we rebuild. You are embarking on an exciting and important new chapter in your lives, one that will enable you to further develop and define your skills.

Although you are entering a very different world from the one you expected, it is a world that needs you. No generation has been better positioned with the tools and technology available to set us on the right path forward and help remake the world we live in.

I encourage you to leave your mark, help build up your community and become responsible citizens who care about, and positively impact our City. We are all very proud of you.

Congratulations class of 2021!

Yours Sincerely,

Fred Eisenberger Mayor



### 

### **Congratulations Class of 2021!**

Welcome to the Mohawk College Alumni Association.

As a graduate of a full-time program or apprenticeship at Mohawk College, you are now a member of the Mohawk College Alumni Association—today, tomorrow and for life.

Established in 1985 to support graduates and the college, the Alumni Association acts as your direct link to former classmates, instructors and a network of more than 134,000 future ready alumni.

There are a number of great benefits available to you, including:

**Career supports:** Access career counselling, job postings and interview preparation through Student and Graduate Employment Services.

**Perks:** Exclusive for Mohawk Alumni members, use our new app to get discounts on insurance, accommodations, entertainment, shopping and more. Learn more about the Perks app at MohawkAlumniPerks.com.

**Stay connected:** Keep in touch with your Mohawk community through online alumni events and workshops, as well as volunteer and guest speaker opportunities.

We invite you to keep up to date with college news and events by following us on social media @MohawkAlumni or by reading our monthly InTouch digital newsletter and bi-annual InTouch magazine.

Every year we applaud our graduates for earning their credential, a feat that is by no means an easy one. In these particularly unique and challenging times, we would like to acknowledge the barriers you overcame to complete your program and graduate. We commend you for your determination and are honoured to celebrate your accomplishments with you.

Again, we welcome you, congratulate you and look forward to helping you maintain your connection with Mohawk College.

Mohawk College Alumni Association

#### THURSDAY, OCTOBER 21, 2021

#### **Alumni Speaker**

Daniel Guest, Plumber (AP), 2013 President, Guest Plumbing and Heating

Daniel Guest is an awardwinning entrepreneur recognized for his business achievements and vast community contributions.

Daniel launched his business, Guest Plumbing and Heating, just two years after graduating in his mid-twenties.

By 2018, his business became one of the fastest growing companies in Hamilton, Ontario. In 2020, he launched a separate company, Guest Heating and Air Conditioning. Together, the two companies offer 24-hour service in the residential and small commercial sectors, along with high-end design-build services.

Giving back to the community is a staple

of Daniel's businesses, supporting a number of organizations tackling issues of domestic violence, hunger, and cancer research. His mission to be the largest philanthropist in his community is even embedded in his companies' vision statement. Daniel also dedicates his time to supporting Mohawk apprenticeship and coop students as well as volunteering his time to the Ontario Youth Apprenticeship Program.

#### CONTINUING EDUCATION

#### Community Services and Support

- Diploma Programs -

#### Early Childhood Education Ontario College Diploma

Alia Al Natafji H Melody Carr Maria Carson H Jessica Culp Samantha Francis H Brittany Graham Morgan Noack H Tyla Tamosiunas Stacey Willins H

#### Educational Support Ontario College Diploma

intario conege Dipiorna

Kirsten Carnegie H Tracy Dinga H Coral Dougherty H Tobi Graves-Hofer H Anne Manner Jason Mclean H Pamela Nijenhuis H Lora Pupo H Sherry-Lee Rattray H Alexandria Remus H Alexandra Sefeldas H Lindsay Troutman Kathleen Voradeth H

#### Library and Information Technician Ontario College Diploma

Amanda Alton H Kayleigh Armstrong H Harun Arslan Ibukunoluwa Babatunde H Kristen Ball H Kimberly Barbosa Michelle Barclay H Morgan Becker H Stephanie Burchill H Cassandra Charman H Elizabeth Coats H Crista Cooper Joanna Danicka-Garbacz H Shervl Davis Eric Dobroff H Jennifer Froese H Hayley Golden H Susie Hoang H James Johnson S. Alexis Johnson H Alvssa Lee H Melanie MacKav H Ashlee McFarlane Gordon Palmer H Nicole Marie Paties Valerie Pinard-Jain Helen Poisson H Sheri-Lea Proulx H Kristina Rattie Treanna Rehberg Sharyn Southworth H Mabel Sowery-Quinn Siobain Tartaglia Stevie-Lee Turnbull Vincent Tweten H

#### Social Service Worker Ontario College Diploma

Rebecca Collens-van Mil H Maria Manayathu Joseph Mercer H Carolina Rabideau Trishelle Smith Parkes H

- Certificate Programs -

#### **Career Consultant** *Ontario College Graduate Certificate*

Lauren Alguire H Ryan Blair H Kelli Cale H Nicole Howe

#### **Concurrent Disorders** *Ontario College Graduate Certificate*

Paulina Kostecki H Christine White H

#### Counselling Techniques Certificate

Lindsay Della Maestra H Rachel D'Ortenzio H Rebekah Jackson-Gravely H Phoebe Michael Maggie Tsafaridis H James Walker H

#### Early Childhood Education - Leadership and Administration Certificate

Kristy-Lynn Robertson H Sandra Tirabassi H

#### Early Childhood Education -Resource Consulting Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Natalia Arpino Espido H Rachel Guglick Milkica Masic H Krystal McFawn H Kaitlynn Munz H Debbie-Lynn Nelson H

#### Human Resources Certificate

Victoria Alden Bukola Ashogbon H Alexandra Balch Julia Barzetti H Linda Bowman H Alisha Britton Samantha Brown Nicole Cairnie Danielle Curry H Teresa Doolittle H Heather Drew H Anum Fatma Marta Ferreira Erin Filion H Katharine Ford H Pamela Groen Myrtle Higgins-Wisdom H Seana Jackson-Brown H Tamara Kaitez Mallory Koomen Nicole Lacroix H Melissa Lewis H Karyn Livitski Caitlin Mahoney-Bruer H Serena Masi H Alecia McFarlane Robyn Mitchell Melissa Murphy H Jennifer Naismith James North-Lewis H Ashley Pitt Yvonne Porten Laurie Porthouse H Danielle Potter Jaclyn Reed H Victor Ritari Laura Rizzuto Erin Savard Kathryn Silva Julia Sorbara H Roberta Walt Jodi-Lynn Woodard H

#### Libraries and Digital Technologies Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Christina Dingman H Christine Kalan Tidman H Jennifer Vanderburg H

#### Records and Information Management Certificate

Bryson Blakelock H Luc Boisvert H Lynn Bradshaw-Meijerink H Megan Callaway H Rebecca Cameron Nadia Gargaro Jennifer Kosiorek H Natasha Kwiatkowski H Sarah Leach H Constance Mackay H Denice Noble H Dominica Popielski H Anna Ventura H

#### Volunteer Management Certificate

Sarah Dailley Kimberley John **H** Zina Krawiec **H** Wendy Matthews

#### **Health Sciences**

Autism and Behavioural Science Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Melanie Caldwell H Allyson Chen H Pamela Kenyon H Cynthia Morrison H

#### **Diabetes Education** Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Mustafa Abuelgasim H Linda Conserve H Noor Ismaily H Mariola Piask-Kielbasa Angel Walsh H

#### Food Services Ontario College Certificate

Jacob Dejong H Gleemol Dias H Lori Dove H Khushbu Gupta

**Gerontology - Multidiscipline** *Ontario College Graduate Certificate* 

Jennifer Vandenberg H

## Medical Clerk

Lindsey Balogh H Aidan Beaudette H Lataya Crossley Nicole Earnshaw H Sara Filipovic Laney Haverkamp H Jodi Hind H Michele Miller H Asha Parmar H Rachael Pierroz H Wendy Somerville H Kaitlyn Sovie H Jannet Walker H Caitlin Wamsteeker Tavree Yoeun

#### Medical Device Reprocessing Ontario College Certificate

Jasmin Alejano Sondra Astiazarain Malgorzata Bartko H Maria Callanta Virgilia Cayabyab Shane Davidson Mateusz Gierlak Maria Hiemer Norelyn Macalma-Early Belgie Monje James Ocampo Clara Ragosta Ferdinand Ramos Russian Rasco Estrella Reece Patricia Scott Lynch Megan Sumali Regina Tizon

#### Medical Laboratory Technician Special Joint Mohawk College/

Michener Institute Certificate Rachel Athoe H Cirle Fernandes

Chie Fernandes Prabhjot Kalsi Veronica Klebert H Jessica Meiers Steven Mesce Andrea Mlinaric Maryline Nicolas H Hemaben Patel H Kierstynn-Linne Pettit H Thi Kim Hue Phan H Sandra-Lynn Plourde H Sargon Sati H Dah Eh Gay Soe Hanan Zeeb

#### Medical Transcription Certificate

Samantha Sauer

#### Mental Health Nursing Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Chrystal Dejong H Scott McTaggart H Megan Tulner H

Palliative Care -Multidiscipline Ontario College Certificate Kellee Hitchcock

Dediatuia Nuurai

Pediatric Nursing Certificate

Claudia Stan 🛚

#### Perioperative Nursing Ontario College

Graduate Certificate Kamila Babol H Megan Bornemisa H Leah Bullock H Heather Chamberlain H Lindsev Charbonneau H Chantelle D'Arauio H Karla De Galan Sarah Duckworth H Spencer Erb H Amanda Gracey H Sarah Hale H Fayray Jiang Jessica Knaus Inga Kolbasnik Gayoung Lee H Emily Margetts H Sydney Moore H Ryan Northway H Danielle O'Sullivan H Maria Jansel Pacaldo H Stefania Salzer Dani-Kaye Smith **H** Jennilyn Tinoco Nicolson Tolarba Bianca Vijayan H Kathleen Villaflor H Jessica Wiskar H Jessica Woods

#### **Psychosocial Rehabilitation**

*Graduate Certificate* Isabella Bozzo

Ontario College

Gail Solomon-Paul H

#### **Registered Nurse -Critical Care Nursing** *Ontario College Graduate Certificate*

Cassandra-Lynn Bertrim H Shannon Britton H Shannon Bush H Allison Campbell H Ivy Cawley Courtney Chesher Matthew Di Staulo Teresa Hahn H Taylor Hall H Jessica Hercus Jeena James Kathleen Kennedy H Nicole Krnezich H Guiling Lin Alexander Luxton Rey Omar Mina H Lisbeth Ramirez Laura Roth H Emily Sibley H

**Registered Nurse -First Assistant** *Ontario College Graduate Certificate* 

Tiffany Boudreau **H** Jeffery Hardy Smitha Thomas

#### **Registered Nurse -Occupational Health Nursing** *Ontario College Graduate Certificate*

Darla Baglole H Amandeep Bassi Stacey Fair H Diane Ford H Caitlin Hopkins H Anika Kapoor H Heather Kennelly H Alexandre Lanois H Jena Lorusso H Evelyn McClure H Michelle Pitcher H Dana Salameh H Gurvir Sidhu H Andrea Snedden Hayley Stewart H

**Registered Nurse -Perinatal Nursing** *Ontario College Graduate Certificate* 

Dana Broderick H Julia Camilleri Rebecca Chudyk H Anna Cierpich H Julia Grandoni H Raya Kattan Iryna Kyrychenko H Sarah McGean H Emily Mckay H Daniela Monachino H Caitlin Petrina H Ashley Pollari H Michelle Turner Patrycja Zajac H

#### Mohawk Milestones

#### Mohawk receives 2020 Leadership and Green Building Excellence Award

Mohawk's Joyce Centre for Partnership & Innovation was identified as one of five buildings in the world that set an example for best practices in sustainable building by Chicago-based Green Building & Design magazine. The Joyce Centre also retained its zero-carbon dual certification.



#### **Registered Nurse - Refresher** *Ontario College Graduate Certificate*

Ewelina Bolesta H

#### **Registered Practical Nurse -Maternal Newborn Nursing** *Ontario College Graduate Certificate*

Caitlyn Koppelaar Ineke Mechelse Pashe Simpson **H** 

#### Veterinary Office Management Certificate

Danielle Arnott H Samantha Berry H Patricia Dale Maxwell Sarah Day H Emma Ferguson Joelle Paquet H Kayla Stanislawczyk Cyndi Vilkarsis H

#### Working With Dementia Clients - Multidiscipline Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Marlene Guitard H Megan Ten Brinke H

#### Interdisciplinary, Media, Creative Arts and Business

#### Applied Photography Certificate

Nabeel Aldijeli H David Hardcastle

#### Art Photography Certificate

Nabeel Aldijeli H David Hardcastle

#### Business Computer Applications Certificate

Izabella Bejm H Wendy Chey H Nadia Jakmakjian

#### Competence in the French Language Certificate

Kaitlyn Akitt H Eugenia Nuta H

#### Financial Planning Certificate

Paul Blain 🛚

#### Integrated Accounting Certificate

Joanne Aleman Brett Armstrong **H** Bhumi Bhatt **H** 

Kerry Bracewell H Marian Cwierdzinski Patricia-Lynn Hatt H Lisa Hayes H Natalie Hiltz H Orit Hrabskyy H Anne-Marie Janssen H Pooia Joshi Breanna Lamarche Carol Larson H Teryn Lawson H Cathy Natha Danielle Root Gladys Salas Perdomo H Samantha Shore H Sarah Tam H Michelle Thompson H Doris Valladares Monday H Milja Vucenic Joanne Warren H Andrew Wehrstedt Renee Wilbrink

#### Integrated Business Studies Certificate

Brianne Singh

#### Interior Decorating Certificate

Erica De Luca H Janet Lewis H

#### Leadership Development Series Certificate

Lisa Budzianowski H Jenna Buist H Heather Cornwell H Gregg Gagnon H Holly Mann H Deanna Oleskiw H Nicole Strandholm H Tony Tremmel Agata Waclawska H Jennifer Woodard H

#### Office Administration -General

Ontario College Certificate

Stephanie Beamer H Martha Bryans H Cheryl Oudyk H Kelsey Rajher Ingrid Wolker H

#### **Research Administration** *Certificate*

Valery Agbor Mickel Allen H Megha Bajaj H Nicole Barron Tracy Campbell H Dipashri Chavan H Georgie Columbus H Christina Corre H Sriiani Deb H Britney Duncan H Melissa Golberg Aisha Greene H Holly Harris H Tanya Henderson Bonnie Hughes H Qinghua Lin H Stefanie Linklater H

Abdullah Al Maruf H Stefanie McMorran Jessica Montagner H Armaghan Nazari H Tanya Nesvit H Cathy Parlee H Jenna Pepper H Laura Puri H Christophe Schinckus Heidi Smithson H Michael Tennant H Bijaya Uprety H Megan Vanstone H Simonette Wood H

#### **Teaching the Adult Learner** Certificate

Gregory Dempster H Andrea Isaacs H Joanne Macdonald H Melisa Mehic H Ashley Merone H Courtney Powell H Katie Ross H Brendan Ryan H Irene Walker H

#### Visual Arts - Advanced Certificate

Jacqueline Cowden-Scott H

#### Writing for Publication Certificate

Brooke Hamilton H Natalie Tanner H

#### **Technology and Skills**

#### AutoCAD Design Certificate

Dariana Arague Parraga H Josip Bilic Diana Galoiu H Bilal Khan H Qiwei Luo H Jonathan Peart H Kaukab Syed H

#### **Building Environmental** Systems Operator Class I Certificate

Partizan Sherif H Aristotle Tipon H

#### **Building Environmental** Systems Operator Class II Certificate

Jacob Barliak H Robert Brechin H Trevor Butler H Chris Dufour H Nikola Rajic H

Victor Ritari H Aristotle Tipon H Scott Walker H

#### **Computer Science - Level 1** Certificate

Suchismita Ghosh

#### **Computer Science - Software Engineering Specialist** Certificate

Ron Dalumpines H Ali El-Cheikh Ali Suchismita Ghosh Wael Harba H

#### **Condominium Management** Certificate

Ryan Amos Ádam Dupree H Sagheer Hussain Amanda Keeler Justin MacLeod Elisa MacMillan Benedict Oburota Danielle Poupard Simone Smith Chin-See H

#### **Construction Estimating** Certificate

Issam Almassri Ahsanul Hoque Christopher Morris H Peter Zajac H

#### **Electrical Fundamentals** Certificate

David Halper H

#### Fluid Power Certificate

Titina Chiocchio Curtis D'Ortenzio Valentino Minichini Chantz Reeds H

#### **Geographic Information** Systems Certificate

Amber Haden Pilar Manorome Stephanie Powell H Chelsea Raymond H Steven Rodrigues

#### **High Voltage Equipment** Maintainer Electrical Certificate

Chad Colling Jarred Colling Ryan David



Milestones

#### Mohawk College honours 10 outstanding alumni

Corporate leaders, team leaders and community leaders are among 10 Mohawk College graduates who received an Alumni of Distinction Award on October 7, 2021. Established in 1996, the annual awards recognize the career achievements and community contributions of outstanding Mohawk College alumni.

This year's Alumni of Distinction recipients include:

- Kelly Dunham '91, Coach, Mohawk College, McMaster University (posthumous)
- Daniel Guest '13, President, Guest Plumbing and Heating
- Ryan Roberts '03, Vice President, Strategy, Leo Burnett
- Katherine Kalinowski '93, Chief Operating Officer, . Good Shepherd Centres Hamilton
- Nicole McCormick '02, Managing Assignment Editor, • **CityNews Toronto**
- Len Larose '95, Chief Executive Officer, Printing by Innovation
- Carlos Barrios '02, Pediatric Cardiac Sonographer, . Your Kids Heart
- Lori Morgan '88, Chief Marketing and Recruitment Officer, . Mohawk College
- Leen Alramlawi, '16, Co-Founder, • Raise Awareness, Advocate and Distribute (RAD)
- Albert Duwyn '78, Director of Growth Initiatives, IRC **Building Sciences Group**

Congratulations to this year's recipients!



Joe Diebold John Hoogenes David Johnson Brian Kellv Dan MacDonald Jeffrey Robinson Mark Stanley Michael Stanley

Home Inspection Certificate

Paul Baker H

Landscape Design Certificate

Leo Fiorillo H

Ping Li H

Karan Saini H Mai Zaky H

#### **Bursary Spotlight**

"I faced job cuts and reduced hours this past year due to the pandemic. This award has helped me be able to continue with my studies and not have to worry about how I'm going to pay for my next semester. I thank the donors for all that they're doing to help students succeed, because of you, you are creating the leaders of tomorrow." Heather P.

#### Machine Tool Operator Certificate

Michael Martin H Braxton Turnbull

#### Manufacturing Leadership Certificate

Jackie Che H Titina Chiocchio H Wesley James Dean Yachetti H

#### Occupational Health and Safety Management Certificate

Kyle Barclay Karen Bell H Autumn Black Antonia Boyd H Lindsay Cairns Max Catterson H Benjamin Centorrino H Joshua Cherubin H Eduardo Costa Gerald Dorner H Taylor Hamilton Roman Hanzek Alexandrea Johnston H David Prazeres H Laura Rizzuto H Angela Stanley

#### Power Protection and Control Certificate

Swati Dua

#### Quality Assurance - Level 1 Certificate

Matthew Hall Dhiya Mohammed **H** Brittney Van Leeuwen

#### Residential Design and Construction Certificate

Angela Donato H

#### Server and Network Support Certificate

Carson Atkinson

#### MARSHALL SCHOOL OF SKILLED TRADES AND APPRENTICESHIP

#### Construction and Building Systems

**Construction Techniques** *Ontario College Certificate* 

Thomas John Mt Pleasant

#### Construction Techniques -Plumbing Ontario College Certificate

Mahamed Abukar Hawksley Bares H Cody Bartolini H Jordan Bernaski Adam Caron H Austin Cowan James Gallagher Bradley Haslam H Andrew Hill Eric Howard Nicholas Hribar H Wade Keenan H Emerson MacLellan Eric Matthews **H** Dantee Nadeau H Romerick Jhay Obar H Brandon Pye H Brandon Rachel Spencer Richardson H Tyler Roach H Austin Robb Joshua Silva Tyler Stevenson H Yvonne Takacs H Yousif Younis

#### Electrical Engineering Technician - Power Ontario College Diploma

Robert Glista Paul Montgomerie Thasim Naduthodi Sayed Nawabi Nicholas Simmons

#### Heating, Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Techniques Ontario College Certificate

Moaiad Alhomsi Jason Alvarenga Timothy Amos H Willandrea Armbrister H Farbod Azizi John Bakos Denis Bilodeau Nikolas Bjelajac Deaundre Blackhall Kurtis Butts Viet Hoang Dinh H Justin Duff H Philip Evans H Errol Fagan H Avery Fearns H Mitchel Gav H lace Gordon H Adesh Grewal Kevin Junor H Farhan Khadher James Lafontaine Joseph Laurin H John Mackey Ben Mair H Robyn McKay H Justin McMullin H Mushtag Ahmed Mohammed H Hossein Nemati Kristian Oreilly Dakota Ortega James Power H Thomas Rausch H Benjamin Roberts Matthew Robinson H Luke Roch Ryan Rodrigues Griffin Roubos H Ghazi Shanani David Shaw Zachary Steeves H Christian Stevens H Patrick Sullivan Tyler Trotter Duff White H Julia Winslow Mcconnell Josh Yanez Nicholas Yee

#### Power Engineering Techniques Ontario College Certificate

Mouatez Aissaoui H Alan Cormier H Johnathan Dimou H Christopher Downs H Karlo Hrastovcak H Christian Jimenez Alarcon Dharmeshbhai Kalyanbhai Nakarani Jay Ghanshyam Patel Ronak Kanaiyalal Patel Andrew Perry H Bruno Petraglia Theresa Rapattoni H Vrunjay Jayeshkumar Solanki H Khrum Zafar H

Power Engineering Techniques - 3rd Class Ontario College Certificate

Basil Mohammed Mohammad Taj H Xiaoru Zhai H

#### Electrical Techniques -Apprenticeship Ontario College Certificate

Justin Aanen Aaron Adams H Paul Anderson Jason Bayne H Ryan Bayne Raymond Belanger Steven Beltrano Trevor Biehn Joel Bilodeau John Binns Matthew Blanchard Jeffrey Boccaccio Christopher Bonany H Andrew Bosscher Brett Brooker H Michael Broszczak Michael Brown H Braeden Burrows Tiana Campbell Thomas Casey H Steven Caza Daryn Cooney Matthew Crabtree Tom Crawford Jonathan Crespi Scott Crichton

Marshall School of Skilled Trades and Apprenticeship

Scott Cuthbertson William Davie H William Davis Jacob DeGelder Brandon Del Mastro H Blake Desrochers Steven Dorish H Taylor Dunning H Josh Earl David Elgersma Spencer Enns Dawson Ethier Spencer Evans Cole Everingham H Mark Aveli Fonseca Kevin Gafanha **H** Justin Gainham H Joseph Giannetti Nicholas Giordano Michael Giovinazzo Dave Goodfellow H Zach Gouveia Thomas Guest Aron Hanna Clint Hardman Jordan Harris Lewis Hathaway Christopher Henwood Kyle Hertel H Joshua Humphrey Matthew Hyde Orion Irshad Jesse Jenkins H Mark Johnston H Jordan Jongeling Robin Kallicharan Robert Kerr H Jayleen Kirkland Kevin Knoblauch Steve Kocken Andries Kotze Frank Kukovica Zoran Kulic Jordan Labonte Rvan Laufman Theoren Leavens Derek Lemstra H James Macdonald Andrew Mambella H Bradley Manikus Kristoffer Marfil Dianne Marshall Davide Mazzuca Reid McNaughton H Robert Meakin H Jessica Mever H Joshua Miedema Matthew Mihalic Nicholas Moran Jeremie Morrison Richard Nieuwold H Christopher North Kevin Pauls Ian Pendvkoski H Matthew Pereira

Jesse Popper Matthew Quinn H Mohammad Rahmani Korey Reid Jeff Rigole H Alexander Robb Brendan Rov Trilok Saini Clinton Satchell Mitchell Sheehan Husam Shwaikh Chris Silva Keith Simmons Adam Simpson H Tejprit Singh David Smith H Jennifer Snyder Antonio Sorce H Emily Sovka H David Scott Spurrell Ariun Sudhir Nicole Tatarvn Jason Tate H Douglas Thorpe Adam Tokarchuk Domenic Trimboli Liam Udovc Erick Valladares H Shane Vandevalk Christopher Varneckas Jeremy Vis Greg Welch Samuel Weston H Colin White Garett Wisenden Nathan Wray H Jessi Zippilli

Jordan Pope

#### General Construction Carpentry Techniques -Apprenticeship Ontario College Certificate

Steven Albert Michael Ambroz Zack Arnold H Nathan Babcock H Reuben Baker H Daniel Berasma Kevin Blok H Aaron Borgdorff H Jacob Bota Bradley Bouwmeister Cole Bradlev Brock Cameron Justin Chevrier Benjamin Comley H Justin Culp H Adam De Paulo Mathew deLeeuw H Rvan Doan Hazen Foss H Kevin Guo Stephen Hanson H Patrick Henderson

John Hudson H Gabriel Imola H Tyler Jackson Christian Janzen H Ethan Kaushal Laura Koperniak H Cameron Lebrasseur Ross Lombardo Matteus Mac Donald Beniamin Jonas McClemont Neil McGraw Zachary Nickerson Brad Peatfield H Joshua Pereira Christopher Pettipas H Spencer Polap Carter Rvce Micah Schmoll H Liam Smith H Noah Spagnuolo H Nicolas Storrie Bradlev Vandasselaar H

#### Horticulture Techniques -Apprenticeship Ontario College Certificate

Joanna Adamek H Lauren Alkema Jamie Cirkon Alexandra De Haan H Patrick De Jong Cameron Degraaf Evan Fitzpatrick Wyatt Kelly Frank Kennedy H Daniel Kent H Derek King H Darian Leblanc Alex Lof Cailey McCauley Kyle Pickering Trevor Westlake Joel Wouda H

#### Mechanical Techniques -Elevating Devices Mechanic Apprenticeship Ontario College Certificate

Ethan Deichert H Jordan Flannigan H Isaac Hallman H Jack Joyce H Roy Joyce H David MacDonald H Tyler Matthews H Robert McIntyre H David Mettler H Spencer Stanton H Domenic Toteda H Cameron Whitlock H Plumbing Techniques -Apprenticeship Ontario College Certificate

Daniel Adie H Brian Anger H Lucas Anker Ryan Bakker H Jihad Balika H Aaron Berta Alexander Blakeney H Jeff Blayney H Myles Brady Garrett Brodacki Benjamin Ciprietti H Nicholas Clark Patrick Cuss H Matthew De Gooyer Robert Dewey H Trevor Dipietro Vito Faraci Robert Forrest H Corv Griffin H Justin Hoskin H Eder Hoyos Dylan Jockwig-Welsh Ryan Knill H Steven Liska H Patrick Lyng H Lukas MacKinnon Francesco Madia Michael Mego Thomas Mihalic Jacob Nelson H Rvan Newnham Liam Nixon H Joseph O'Brien Cristian Oliverio Thomas Parry Scott Pawson Branden Popejoy-Maunder James Pve Cooper Richards Dan Snider H John Solomon H Alexa Spione Kyle Tiersma Frank Tillmanns Douglas Tinkler Nicholas Titus Christian Topic H Peter Vangeest H John Vorstenbosch Nolan Walsh H

#### Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Systems Techniques - Apprenticeship Ontario College Certificate

Alfredo Alfano Scott Anderson H Shane Aquino Kyle Baja Justin Ball H James Bennett H

Alex Bilic H Tyson Bosma Ryan Campbell H Robert Clarke Michael Cockton H John Couturier Matthew Coyne H Cole Cummins Shane Davidson Aaron deBoerSap H Kent Dertinger **Richard DeVries** Luke Dobbie Matthew Floriancic Jonathan Fraser-Trotta H Havden Glasier Kyle Gray Emilio Grimaldi Vincent Harrison Eion Hiaains H Robert House Cody Hubbard Luke Iannantuono H Nathan Jackson H Jesse Kaufman Mitchell Kelly Peter Klefas H Gregory Koetsier H Corey Kuhlmann H Justin Lanari H Lance Lansue Daniel Le Grand Tyler Leasa H Andrew Leblanc H Guillaume Lecours H Alexander Lombardi Jacob Long H Andrew Love Jeffery Macisaac Alex Mason Kris Maxin Paul Napran H Brandon Orlando Steven Pereira David Pettigrew H Craig Pickering H Michael Policelli Matthew Prince H Richard Raos H Timothy Rapai Rvan Ricker Michael Rihana Donald Rose Jordan Scott Aaron Shrum Rane Shrum Dallas Smith Dylan Spurr Joel St Pierre H Shawn Tramble Brian Weber

#### **Bursary Spotlight**

"I want to spend my life advocating for and empowering individuals that struggle to find hope and strength within themselves. This bursary is so important to me. It will help pay off my tuition and help me remain dedicated to the people that I have been helping and supporting." Chelsea B

#### Welding Techniques - Sheet Metal Worker Apprenticeship Ontario College Certificate

Jeffrey Beer Justin Bialek Brian Callan Jason Clayford Damon Cockle Kelvin Doekes James Halladay Devon Haw Zachary Hiscock Braeden Hunter Mykolas Ivanov Mitchell Kratzer Victor Kroupski Tyler Kuchma Marc Lamontagne Michael Male Patrick Martins-Loft Shadadi Mbuguje Michael Miranda Tyler Mori Jordan Parkinson Mark Picciariello Jason Radtke Jean-Luc Robichaud Daniel Senkalowski Benjamin Shane Shane Sousa Mcgirr Alain Turcotte Bryce Voyer H Robert Wakeling H

#### Industrial

#### Manufacturing Engineering Technician - Automation Ontario College Diploma

Eric Gerlando Bonomo

#### Manufacturing Techniques -Millwright Apprenticeship Ontario College Certificate

Anel Ahmetovic Jamie Atherton Matthew Beynon H Daniel Boles H Michael Collins David Coote Cody Culp Jesse Davis H

Nicholas Davis Dvlan Evans Tyson Fletcher Cody Fournier Andrew Haley H Mathew Jackson Nishoy Kachappilly Poulose Jason Lancaster H Kristopher Orlowski Deven Payne Eric Rapson Justin Robinson Brian Rodrigues H Josh Stevenson H Harold Tarbutt Bryson Taylor Zachary Taylor H Kyle Whittom Trov Zukowsky

#### **Motive Power**

#### Motive Power Fundamentals Ontario College Certificate

Muhamed Asanoski Andre Junior Kofi Benie Marko Bistori Joshua Medeiros

#### Motive Power Technician Ontario College Diploma

Gurinder Singh Dhillon Gourav Koundal

#### Auto Body and Collision Damage Repair -Apprenticeship Ontario College Certificate

Patrick Adams Glenn Devine Joshua Francis Brad Isnor Ryan Lall George Maragoudakis Jarrett McCarthy Matthew McGarr Peter Morris Kevin Mullings Jordan Palmer Greg Plhak Alexander Sabatino Brynn Sneek Joshua Soares Nathan Thompson

#### Motive Power Fundamentals - Automotive Service Technician Apprenticeship Ontario College Certificate

Christopher Armstrong Taylor Baker Bassam Balika Kyle Bradshaw Kvle Burae H Earl Jude Carambas Konnor Condotta Kelsev Cooper Dvlan Davidson Christian Debreau Zacharv Dekker Errol Nathaniel Dingavan Lewis Dunne David D'Uva James Elzinga Mackenzie Foote Ira Giao Tyler Giles Nathanial Gillies Tyler Glenn H Michael Green Justin Griffith Kyle Hand Ryan Hart Kevin Healy David Hunter David Huynh Jason Ibrahim Zach Jamieson Rasheed Jeremiah Joshua Jones Matthew Kataila Samuel Kikkert David Krane John Kyriazis Gi Joo Lee Eric Leyland Frederick Lu Kvle Lucas Geoffrey Lunn Tan Macivor Khushman Mann Alessandro Mariani Jonah Massinger Davon McCully Brandon McPherson Benjamin Mendonca Brian Meulendyks Dvlan Milmine Kevin Moniz Georae Moore Rabeh Nammour Shane O'Brien Kyle Oosterhoff Bradlev Overland William Park Taylor Patterson Marko Pavlovic David Phy Andrew Polimeni

Daniel Prce Kyle Ramm Ian Rangasammy Andrew Reavely Ali Rhayel Jordan Rugly Crisaan Shanmugarasa Omar Silim Dylan Silverio Trevor Simoes Tyler St Paul Erin Stanek Vincent Stephenson H Guanyu Sun Jamie Swan Jordan Taylor Konstantinos Terzis Chris Tryburski Joshua Van Buel Bradlev Vanderlaan Adam Verissimo Joshua Visser H Isaak Wall Cody Weeks Eric Wood

#### Motive Power Techniques - Truck and Coach Apprenticeship Ontario College Certificate

Humid Ali Buddy Aspden Mitchell Baker Jamie Bartels Mathew Blaguski Phillip Buskey Nick Calvano Harold Candamil Carson Carr Christopher Crumb Luke Davis H Calvin Dekker Tyler Demille Bradley Dipietro William Dubeau Trevor Ferguson Gino Ferrari H Nathan Fiorino Tania Frazier-White Ian Granston Mitchell Hornak Feroz Khan Rahul Kottadiel Christopher Labelle H Nicholas Lambert Gabriel Mallory Paul Matheson Liam McKenzie Robert McPherson Ryan Medvic Raymond Mitchell-Hinton Daniel Norman H Jacob Pimentel Jessie Pimentel George Prestidge

Garrett Quast Colin Ritchie H Cole Rodwell Xavier Rongits Dylan Rumsey Kirk Sanichar Harkamaljit Singh Christopher Skippon H Kenneth Sullivan Michal Takac Scott Taylor Joshua Te Velde H Jacob Trevena Spencer Turpin H Caleb Van Soelen Evan Walpole-Smith Eric Wells H Edward White H

#### Mechanical Techniques Programs

Mechanical Techniques Ontario College Certificate

Micheal Hendsbee Rui Vieira

#### Apprenticeship Programs

#### Construction and Building Systems

#### Electrician Construction and Maintenance Certificate

Justin Aanen Aaron Adams Paul Anderson Jason Bayne Ryan Bayne Raymond Belanger Steven Beltrano Michael Berneche Trevor Biehn Joel Bilodeau John Binns Matthew Blanchard Neil Boaden Christopher Bonany Andrew Bosscher Brett Brooker Michael Broszczak Braeden Burrows Bradley Caldwell Jonathan Calow Tiana Campbell Antonio Capistrano Scott Carnegie Steven Caza Daryn Cooney Clayton Copoc Matthew Crabtree Tom Crawford

Jonathan Crespi Scott Cuthbertson Phillip Dasilva William Davis Jacob DeGelder Brandon Del Mastro Blake Desrochers Mike Di Marco Steven Dorish Taylor Dunning Josh Earl David Elgersma Spencer Enns Dawson Ethier Brandon Etzl Spencer Evans Cole Everingham Dvlan Firetto-Gross Mark Aveli Fonseca Justin Gainham Joseph Giannetti Brian Gibson Nicholas Giordano Jason Gomes Dave Goodfellow Nathan Goslin Daon Grkovski Thomas Guest Aron Hanna Clint Hardman Jordan Harris **Dillon Hastings** Lewis Hathaway David Henderson Christopher Henwood Kyle Hertel Ryan Hoffman Jonathan Hooper Joshua Humphrey Matthew Hyde Orion Irshad Tyler Iudiciani Grantton Jeffrey Jesse Jenkins Mark Johnston Ryan Johnston Jordan Jongeling Robin Kallicharan Jayleen Kirkland Konrad Klys Kevin Knoblauch Steve Kocken Andries Kotze Frank Kukovica Zoran Kulic Jordan Labonte Zachary LaForme Ryan Laufman Theoren Leavens Derek Lemstra Marcus Lochner Brandon Lottridge James Macdonald Brandon Maglicic Andrew Mambella

Bradley Manikus Davide Mazzuca Reid McNaughton Robert Meakin Jessica Meyer Joshua Miedema Matthew Mihalic Nicholas Moran Ryan Morris Jeremie Morrison Richard Nieuwold Darren Nolan John Mark Penman Matthew Pereira Joseph Phelan Jesse Popper Aiden Prete Matthew Quinn Mohammad Rahmani Jaime Rangel Korey Reid Colin Reston Alexander Robb Brendan Roy Trilok Saini Clinton Satchell Mitchell Sheehan Husam Shwaikh Chris Silva Keith Simmons Adam Simpson Jaskanwar Singh Teiprit Singh David Smith Tyler Smith Jennifer Snyder Antonio Sorce Emily Soyka David Scott Spurrell Wesley Stephen Britton Sum Nicole Tataryn Douglas Thorpe Adam Tokarchuk Domenic Trimboli Liam Udovc Erick Valladares Shane Vandevalk Christopher Varneckas Jeremy Vis Michael Wandziak Samuel Weston Colin White Garett Wisenden Jason Wolski Theresa Woodland Nathan Wray Jared Wright Jessi Zippilli

#### **Elevating Devices Mechanic** *Certificate*

Ethan Deichert Jordan Flannigan Isaac Hallman

#### Marshall School of Skilled Trades and Apprenticeship

Jack Joyce Roy Joyce Jeffrey Lane David MacDonald Tyler Matthews Robert McIntyre David Mettler Spencer Stanton Domenic Toteda Cameron Whitlock

#### General Carpenter Certificate

Steven Albert Michael Ambroz Zack Arnold Nathan Babcock Reuben Baker Daniel Bergsma Kevin Blok Aaron Borgdorff Jacob Bota Bradley Bouwmeister Cole Bradley Brock Cameron Justin Chevrier Beniamin Comlev Justin Culp Adam De Paulo Mathew deLeeuw Rvan Doan Ryan Fata Hazen Foss Kevin Guo Stephen Hanson Mitchell Hartmann Patrick Henderson John Hudson Gabriel Imola Tyler Jackson Christian Janzen Ethan Kaushal Laura Koperniak Michael Lada-Brockhouse David Larone Austin Lawrie Cameron Lebrasseur Michael Leclerc Ross Lombardo Matteus Mac Donald Benjamin Jonas McClemont Neil McGraw William Mitchell Ryan Myer Zachary Nickerson Brad Peatfield Joshua Pereira Christopher Pettipas Spencer Polap Mackenzie Rath Michael Rodrigues Carter Ryce Micah Schmoll Liam Smith Noah Spagnuolo

Nicolas Storrie Bradley Vandasselaar Cameron Walsh Thomas Welsh Michael Werkman

#### Horticultural Technician Certificate

Joanna Adamek Lauren Alkema Jamie Cirkon Alexandra De Haan Patrick De Jong Cameron Degraaf Evan Fitzpatrick Wyatt Kelly Frank Kennedy Daniel Kent Derek King Darian Leblanc Alex Lof Cailey McCauley Douglas Peacock Kyle Pickering Dalia Tunaitis Michael Vair-Haley Jonas Vandenbrink Trevor Westlake Joel Wouda

#### **Industrial Electrician** *Certificate*

Brian Baril Jeff Boccaccio Michael Brown Cole Buchan Thomas Casey Travis Collier Scott Crichton William Davie Kevin Gafanha Michael Giovinazzo Zach Gouveia Robert Kerr Kristoffer Marfil Dianne Marshall Christopher North Kevin Pauls Ian Pendykoski Jordan Pope Jeff Rigole Eric Saunders Arjun Sudhir Jason Tate Greg Welch

#### **Plumber** *Certificate*

Daniel Adie Brian Anger Lucas Anker Ryan Bakker Jihad Balika Aaron Berta Alexander Blakenev Jeff Blayney Michael Bogdan Myles Brady Garrett Brodacki Benjamin Ciprietti Nicholas Clark Patrick Cuss Matthew De Gooyer Robert Dewey Trevor Dipietro Vito Faraci Robert Forrest Cory Griffin Justin Hoskin Eder Hoyos Dylan Jockwig-Welsh Rvan Knill Grant Lewis Steven Liska Patrick Lvna Lukas MacKinnon Francesco Madia Marcus McConnell-Rodrigues Michael Mego Thomas Mihalic Jacob Nelson Ryan Newnham Liam Nixon Joseph O'Brien Cristian Oliverio Thomas Parry Scott Pawson Branden Popeiov-Maunder James Pye Cooper Richards Dan Snider John Solomon Alexa Spione Kyle Tiersma Frank Tillmanns Douglas Tinkler Nicholas Titus Christian Topic Peter Vangeest John Vorstenbosch Nolan Walsh

#### Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Systems Mechanic Certificate

Alfredo Alfano Scott Anderson Shane Aquino Kyle Baja Justin Ball Derek Beattie James Bennett Alex Bilic Brendan Boadway Nicholas Bohdanowicz Alfredo Bologna Monte Bolzan Tyson Bosma

Thomas Brooks Ryan Campbell Brandon Claeys Robert Clarke Michael Cockton Jesse Collins John Couturier Matthew Coyne Cole Cummins Shane Davidson Aaron deBoerSap Kent Dertinger **Richard DeVries** Luke Dobbie Matthew Floriancic Jonathan Fraser-Trotta Cameron Garnish Hayden Glasier Dylan Glover Andrew Gordon Kyle Gray Emilio Grimaldi Phillip Grover Vincent Harrison Eion Higgins Robert House Cody Hubbard Luke Iannantuono Nathan Jackson Brendan Jess Jesse Kaufman Mitchell Kelly Peter Klefas Joshua Koens Gregory Koetsier Gerrad Kroeger Corey Kuhlmann Justin Lanari Lance Lansue Daniel Le Grand Tyler Leasa Andrew Leblanc Guillaume Lecours Alexander Lombardi Jacob Long Andrew Love Jeffery Macisaac Alex Mason Kris Maxin Lindsay McElroy Dylan Mitchell Gary Mitchell Robert Moses Paul Napran Nick Nicholas Gagnier Brandon Orlando Steven Pereira David Pettigrew Craig Pickering Michael Policelli Matthew Prince Richard Raos Timothy Rapai Ryan Ricker Michael Rihana



## Mohawk named a top 10 research college in Canada

Mohawk was named Canada's 4<sup>th</sup> top research college by Research Infosource in its annual ranking of Canadian colleges. Mohawk was also the top ranked college for both Paid Student Researchers and Industry Research Income.



Donald Rose Ian Rudzinski Walker Schott Jordan Scott Aaron Shrum Rane Shrum Parminder Singh Andrew Sklyankin Dallas Smith Dylan Spurr Joel St Pierre Daniel Stars Dan Swords Shawn Tramble Sandeep Tyaqi Justin Vescio-West Brian Weber Greg Young

#### Sheet Metal Worker Certificate

Jeffrey Beer Justin Bialek Craig Burek Kyle Cadger Brian Callan Jason Clayford Damon Cockle Kelvin Doekes James Halladay Devon Haw Zachary Hiscock Braeden Hunter Mykolas Ivanov Travis Jones Mitchell Kratzer Victor Kroupski Tyler Kuchma Marc Lamontagne Michael Male Patrick Martins-Loft Shadadi Mbuguje Michael Miranda Tyler Mori Jordan Parkinson

Mark Picciariello Jason Radtke Jean-Luc Robichaud Daniel Senkalowski Benjamin Shane Shane Sousa Mcgirr Alain Turcotte Bryce Voyer Robert Wakeling

#### Industrial

#### Industrial Mechanic (Millwright) Certificate

Gregory Acuna Anel Ahmetovic Jamie Atherton Caleb Bacon Matthew Beynon Daniel Boles Michael Collins David Coote Cody Culp Jesse Davis Nicholas Davis Eric Drage Dylan Evans Tyson Fletcher Cody Fournier Andrew Haley Mathew Jackson Nishoy Kachappilly Poulose Andrew Ketcheson Yordan Kolev Paul Kozakiewicz Jason Lancaster Nikola Markovic Markell O'Halloran Kristopher Orlowski Deven Payne Eric Rapson Justin Robinson Brian Rodrigues Jim Sargent

Josh Stevenson Harold Tarbutt Bryson Taylor Zachary Taylor Kevin Tiffin Kyle Whittom Tyler Young Troy Zukowsky

#### **Motive Power**

#### Auto Body and Collision Damage Repairer Certificate

Patrick Adams Glenn Devine Devindra Dewkinandan Joshua Francis Brad Isnor Brennan Kinney Ryan Lall George Maragoudakis Jarrett McCarthy Matthew McGarr Peter Morris Kevin Mullings Jordan Palmer Greg Plhak Alexander Sabatino Brynn Sneek Joshua Soares Nathan Thompson

#### Automotive Service Technician Certificate

Michael Aceto Christopher Armstrong Taylor Baker Bassam Balika Jason Bardowell Kyle Bradshaw Kyle Burge Earl Jude Carambas Konnor Condotta Kelsey Cooper Matthew Crocker Dvlan Davidson Christian Debreau Zachary Dekker Errol Nathaniel Dingayan Nicholas Duncan Lewis Dunne David D'Uva James Elzinga Joshua Farrell Danny Ferreira Mackenzie Foote Rafi George Ira Giao Tyler Giles Nathanial Gillies Tyler Glenn Michael Green Justin Griffith James Haller Kyle Hand Ryan Hart Kevin Healy David Hunter David Huynh Jason Ibrahim Zach Jamieson Rasheed Jeremiah Darshpreet Jhajj Joshua Jones Matthew Kataila Samuel Kikkert David Krane John Kyriazis Gi Joo Lee Eric Leyland Frederick Lu Kyle Lucas Geoffrey Lunn Ian Macivor Rany Mahrous Khushman Mann Alessandro Mariani Jonah Massinger Dayon McCully Brandon McPherson Alejandro Mendieta Benjamin Mendonca Brian Meulendyks Zackary Millman Dylan Milmine Kevin Moniz George Moore Rabeh Nammour Shane O'Brien Kyle Oosterhoff Bradley Overland William Park Taylor Patterson Marko Pavlovic David Phy Andrew Polimeni Daniel Prce

Marshall School of Skilled Trades and Apprenticeship | McKeil School of Business, School of Creative Industries, Liberal Studies and Communication



#### Mohawk's Ecker captures Gold in Awards of Excellence

Mohawk's Emily Ecker, Associate Dean, **Community Partnerships** and Learning, is the Gold recipient in the Managerial category for CICAN's national Awards of Excellence. The annual awards showcase the extraordinary contribution of college employees from across Canada and the role of these institutions in the social, cultural and economic development of our communities.

Kyle Ramm Ian Rangasammy Andrew Reavely Ali Rhayel Jordan Rualv Crisaan Shanmugarasa Omar Silim Dylan Silverio Trevor Simoes Tyler St Paul Erin Stanek Vincent Stephenson Guanyu Sun Jamie Swan Jordan Taylor Konstantinos Terzis Wenxuan Tian Chris Tryburski Joshua Van Buel Bradley Vanderlaan Adam Verissimo Harrison Vien

Joshua Visser Caleb Wall Isaak Wall Cody Weeks Kevin Williams Eric Wood

#### Truck and Coach Technician Certificate

Humid Ali Buddy Aspden Mitchell Baker Jamie Bartels Satwinder Basra Mathew Blaguski Phillip Buskey Nick Calvano Harold Candamil Carson Carr Christopher Crumb Luke Davis Calvin Dekker Tyler Demille Daniel Den Uyl Bradley Dipietro Andy Djajanto William Dubeau Trevor Ferguson Gino Ferrari Nathan Fiorino Ryan Fisher Tania Frazier-White Ian Granston Mitchell Hornak Feroz Khan Rahul Kottadiel Christopher Labelle Nicholas Lambert Joshua Lapenna Gabriel Mallory Paul Matheson Liam McKenzie Robert McPherson Ryan Medvic Raymond Mitchell-Hinton Daniel Norman Jacob Pimentel Jessie Pimentel George Prestidge Garrett Quast Colin Ritchie Cole Rodwell Xavier Rongits Dylan Rumsey Kirk Sanichar Harkamaljit Singh Christopher Skippon Kenneth Sullivan Michal Takac Scott Taylor Joshua Te Velde Jacob Trevena Spencer Turpin Caleb Van Soelen Evan Walpole-Smith Eric Wells Edward White

#### MCKEIL SCHOOL OF BUSINESS, SCHOOL OF CREATIVE INDUSTRIES, LIBERAL STUDIES AND COMMUNICATION

#### **Business**

Analytics for Business Decision Making Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Adedapo Amusu Jainamkumar Jiteshkumar Shah

#### **Business** Ontario College Diploma

Shayan Assanulhaq Rinku Bala Harpreet Singh Bhullar Shanshan Chen Vanraj Lalabhai Darji Harpreet Kaur Dhaliwal Poonampreet Kaur Dhaliwal Chantel Fochuk Sarandeep Kaur Gill Bakhta Guendouz Yingwei Guo Jimmy Jarjour Bawanjot Kaur Kirandeep Kaur Lovepreet Kaur Manjot Kaur Manpreet Kaur Pardeep Kaur Rajveer Kaur Shubhneet Kaur Sachin Kumar Colton Minich Herrykumar Patel Ryan Pfeifer Hoang Khiem Phan Oliver Phillips Riyaben Jitendrasinh Rathod Gurveer Singh Sandhu Prabhjeet Kaur Sandhu Adwoa Sarpong Akashdeep Singh Hariot Singh Harpreet Singh Ikvansh Preet Singh Kamalpreet Singh Karambir Singh Pardeep Singh Sariadeep Sinah Shandeep Singh Simraniit Singh Yadwinder Singh

Zichang Song Jasanjot Singh Sran Ying Sun Ushika Ushika Melissa Vegad Gurmehar Singh Virk Yulu Wang Matthew Welch Jinen Zhen Zhengxuan Zhu

#### Business - Accounting Ontario College Diploma

Aarti Aarti Taylor Albert Shannon Graham Eun Kyung Lee H Conner Mackenzie Owais Mahmood Chandani Ketankumar Patel Ravindu Warnakulasuriya Lekamge

#### **Business - Marketing** *Ontario College Diploma*

Brooke Kokoski Sydney Turpin

**Business Administration** - Accounting Ontario College Advanced Diploma

Jessica Arfo Jehanzab Naz

#### Business Administration - Human Resources Ontario College Advanced Diploma

Maureen Connolly Sydney Murray Felicity O'Neill Ariana Randall Tarese Salerno Maya Stosic

#### **Business Administration** - Marketing Ontario College Advanced Diploma

Taylor Balach Katherine Di Emanuele

#### **Business Analysis** Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Miral Ahmed Ogochukwu Assams Guangyi Chen Alexander Hubling Mustafa Husain **H** Chidimma Ibe Mohammed Sinaj Kalathil **H** Rewanth Karusal



#### Cross country pilot program helping students transition

Mohawk College, Nova Scotia Community College, Red River College and Vancouver Community College have partnered to deliver the Material Handling 4.0 pilot program, designed to help people transition into careers in the supply chain sector. The program builds upon the successful training model used by Mohawk College's City School initiative in Hamilton, combining industry-driven training, individualized student support, and practical work experience to provide comprehensive training services to people who face barriers to employment and education.



Upon completion of the program, participants receive a micro-credential and employment services to help them successfully transition into long-term, stable employment.

Ravneet Kaur Kathuria Avi Khurana H Rachel Kolenko Maigreth Lacouture Diaz Harsh Anilkumar Makwana Yash Mukesh Makwana Shiv Mansukhlal Mansuria Luz Meiia Sierra Ogechukwu Oguejiofor Karina Okuta H Neel Rajeshbhai Parekh Sri Nitya Penmatsa Md Faisal Rahman Foluke Raji James Rao Rashmeet Rashmeet Indeevara Rathnayake Amna Sadia Mansimran Kaur Sethi Khushi Apurvakumar Shah Heminkumar Sukhadia Andrea Thomas H Satyam Tukaram Thorat Tam Truona Tina Vineham In la Yun H

#### Human Resources Management Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Julieth Acosta Herrera Esther Oluwayomi Adeolu H Joseph Aguilar H Alannah Aliberti H Jyolsna Anand Utukuri Abeer Anees Honey Bartolabac Rosario Angela Bernad H Sophia Borreggine April Brown H Adele Cuicani H Hannah Del Monte H Giuseppa Digiacomo Laura Elliott Kholoud Gannam H Kingstone Gatune Isabella Giuliano H Erica Harris Jordan Hembruff Mehreen Imran Michelle Ingus Ravnoor Kaur Tavleen Kaur Christian Kavoukis Maggie Kiernan Jeremy Koop H Kirk La Borde Brianna Labine Van Rooi Megan Lafleur H Danielle Lagana H Luca Alessandro LaPorta Annabelle-Ashley Malvoisin Hayley Matthews H Anastasia Mercer Mateusz Mroz Aman Deep Multani Pallavi Negi Kaitlyn Nelson H Zulheja Nooristani Lilia Olejarz Motunrayo Oni H Alyssa Paduano H Soohvun Park H Natasha Paulin Samantha Pichette Rachel Pironaggi Ritu Rani Rebecca Salerno H Monika Sargeos Emma Schoenholz H Cassandra Snow Marilvn Somo Mackenzie Stewart Sana Tanveer H Xia Wang Jonathan Welsh H Taylor Zukowsky

#### Supply Chain Management Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Valery Arreyttah Arzoo Arzoo H Asad Baloch Anastasiia Bogomazova H Jaime Cerdena Pinto H Ngoc Trung Duong H Kafeel Eiaz H Nomso Esenwa Greg Ford H Nabih Garcia Nihar Sanjay Hastir Parth Rajeshchandra Israni Civa Johnson Sova Jolly Baljinder Kaur H Gurinder Kaur Ji Hvun Kim H Christopher Llovd H Madonna Lockev H Aleena Mathew Alvaro Munoz Cornejo Oluwatosin Nelson-Ipaye H Shabana Vellara Shamsudeen H Deanna Warren H

#### Communication and Global Studies

#### General Arts and Science - English for Academic Purposes Ontario College Certificate

Maha Alablouj Ala'A Anwar Khaleel Al-Share' H Luis Amortegui Pinilla Maria Arroyo Castro Adham Atteya Eun Rock Cho Laleh Farahani Joel Gblee Murat Hacipasalioglu

Mohamed Hamed Kale Hasan Min Sook Jo Marvam Khosravi Sara Khosravi Junawook Kim Ockseon Kim Yesim Kulaa Tamas Lakatos Susan Leal Kuper Juyeong Lee Kwang Lee Ohoud Mogbel H Minh Nguyet Nguyen H Maria Pena Mejia Makhbuba Pulatova Tanisha Rani Hangyu Rao Mohamad Salamoun Larik Yaghayan H

#### **Global Business Management** *Ontario College Graduate Certificate*

Mohammed Mehdi Moamin Amritpal Singh

#### **International Business Management** *Ontario College Graduate Certificate*

Mohammad Mazen Abdeen Chioma Azike Chloe Benning **H** Mandeep Kaur Jurgen Laska Jayraj Munjalbhai Modi John Moni Yasin Musamali Ina Panavija Srijana Poudel Dipen Kamalkumar Ramrakhiyani Jainamkumar Jiteshkumar Shah Prashant Prahlad Shah McKeil School of Business, School of Creative Industries, Liberal Studies and Communication | School of Engineering Technology and Aviation

Harpreet Kaur Sidhu Arshveer Singh Uzma Sumia Sumesh Surendran Grishma Tiwari Johna Jermaine Villa Divine Welisane

#### **Creative Industries**

#### Accessible Media Production Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Lisa Dawn Blinn Ashley Fink Ailidh Gray

**Applied Music** Ontario College Advanced Diploma

Michelle Alzo H Kathleen Chadwick Jhustin Galiza Haram Jeon H Alessia Lucciantonio H Hannah McFarlane Alyssa Mikuljan H Nicholas Paolone H Alexander Pedherney Zhixing Sun Gabrielle Tuba Avery Williams Colin Wilson

#### Art and Design Foundations Ontario College Certificate

Cory Bailey H Beth Crain Noah Harrison Linnea Hayes Megan Mackinnon H Yamila Angelica Rico H Hend Shaikh-Nagi H

#### Broadcasting - Television and Communications Media Ontario College

Advanced Diploma

Jaron Kemp

#### **Graphic Design** Ontario College Advanced Diploma

Jeremy Chandra

Photography -Still and Motion Ontario College Diploma

Elisabeth Evans

#### Liberal and Administrative Studies

#### General Arts and Science - Certificate

Ontario College Certificate

Anna Beaver H Amanda Hey Katelyn King Luke McDonnell H Sheena Robbins H Jillian Robinson H Simran Simran Sulaiman Tairjan

#### General Arts and Science - Diploma

Ontario College Diploma

Neeraj Chauhan Nancy Hoeun Abdishakur Ismail Sarbjeet Kaur Naiya Pankajkumar Patel Harsimran Singh Gurlal Singh Sohi

#### Office Administration -Executive Ontario College Diploma

Elsa Almeida Novelmeet Kaur Bhullar Amanpreet Kaur Jaspreet Kaur Parveen Kaur Heather Anne Onufer Pawandeep Kaur Sidhu

#### Office Administration -General Ontario College Certificate

Augustina Akin-Rotimi Maroua Boussofara H Olivia Brown H Meaghan Burns H Diana Coelho H Precious Delos Reyes Erin Demelo H Veerpal Kaur Gill Johnice Glinton H Hafsa Hamid H Jordann Lachine Natalie Lopresti Sydney Macdonald Virginia McArthur Edmond Oppong Danso Sabina Peckovic Tamara Railic Autumn Reynolds H Chantel Rizzo Amber Ronson H Matea Sadikovic H

Maliheh Shegefti Simran Simran Brooke St. Aubin Haneen Thaer Jalissa Turcic H Carrie Ann Woods Teodora Zubic

#### Office Administration - Health Services

#### **Services** *Ontario College Diploma*

Cheyenne Reaume

#### **Office Administration - Legal** *Ontario College Diploma*

Amanda Axthelm

#### **Tourism** Ontario College Diploma

Krushnapal Vijaysinh Chauhan Komalprit Dhaliwal Mandeep Singh Mrar Amarjeet Sharma Ruchi Sharma Lovedeep Singh Gurwinder Singh Thind Ishita Walia

#### McKeil School of Business and Centre for Entrepreneurship

Advertising and Marketing Communications Management Ontario College Advanced Diploma

Johnathon Carmichael H Cyrus Kris Corona Jacob Kelly Kristy Korevaar Jacqueline Kozary Jessica McKay Matthew Park Chloe Storey

#### Business Fundamentals - Small Business Ontario College Certificate

Pargat Singh

### Insurance

#### Ontario College Diploma

Amal Aljinko Allan Karipra Jaison Sanyam Luthra Sebastian Vallve Antelo

#### SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY AND AVIATION

#### Building and Construction Sciences

Architectural Technician Ontario College Diploma

Mariam Al-Mayah H Prabhleen Chatha Krunalsinh Jitendrasinh Rana

#### **Civil Engineering Technician** *Ontario College Diploma*

Untario Conege Dipi

#### Beimnet Seyoum

#### **Civil Engineering Technology** *Ontario College Advanced Diploma*

Ahmed Almodares Alhussein Attar Tina Chena Liam Colson Marcus Divincenzo Joshua Evans Owen Felker H Malcolm Green Michelle Hayman H Hasib Isazadeh Luke Krznaric Achile Durand Ngansoo-Tachim Shahroz Niazi H Dario Offidani Mary Seip Simon Weinrebe Andrew Wooning H Kyle Yip-Chuck H

Urban and Regional Planning Technician - GIS Ontario College Diploma

Dixon Midigo

# Chemical, Mechanical and Aviation

#### Aviation Technician -Aircraft Maintenance Ontario College Diploma

Saif Alghuribi H Mitchel Arsenault H Justin Bindibil Adam Bradshaw H Everest Vishwas D'Souza Magdy Elnabrees Mark Fernandez Paul Alejandro Garay Echeverry H Gurkirat Garcha Keanan Heil Muhammad Irsalan H Anthony Janas Erikson Jardim H Zichu Jia Sael Kerr H Kevin Lazarus Donghee Lee H Crismar Dean Lopez Eve Lupembe H Eric Marion H Jared Martineau Jehanzaib Mazhar David John McMillan H Kayla Millar Ramon Emmanuel Nacario Bao Johnnie Nguyen Derek Outtrim H Tamara Pigg Jakob Plach Ronald Porter H Nuwanjith Pulukkody H Kian Rahmani Daniel Reves Omer Saleh H Sukcaren Sandhu Rod Santos H Zeying Shi H Rishi Singh H Michael Taylor Gan Wang

#### Aviation Technician -Aircraft Structures Ontario College Diploma

Kishan Jayeshkumar Amin H Jawad Aziz Dayton Bundzeak H Julia Capra H Dante Galamini Zachery Gordon Kolton Harrison H Matthew Haycock H Keyur Rameshbhai Kathiriya H Jinyang Li Peijun Li Binoy Thekkiniyedath Rajesh H Daniel Velenosi H Perry Wu

#### Aviation Technician -Avionics Maintenance Ontario College Diploma

Gavino Abalos H Abdullah Alsalahi H Jay Carl Cueto H Robert De Mesa Andrew Fabrizi H Dawson Hagens Mikolaj Krol H Sean Lee H Willow Murray Mase Sarwary Filip Sazdanovic Jaehwan Shim H Johnny Harry Traeger H



#### **New Centre for Aviation Technology**

Mohawk's new Centre for Aviation Technology at the Hamilton International Airport officially opened to students in early February 2021.

Adam Visco H William Ward H Liam Wilson H

#### **Chemical Engineering Technology** *Ontario College Advanced Diploma*

Rilev Mulholland

#### **Environmental Technician** *Ontario College Diploma*

Monika Monika

#### **Pre-Technology** Ontario College Certificate

Muhammad Adan Martin Cross Alex Massen Lucky Onakughotor Sarabjit Singh

#### Quality Engineering Technician - Non Destructive Evaluation Ontario College Diploma

Sean Currie

#### Electrical and Computer Engineering Technology

Computer Engineering Technician -Mechatronic Systems Ontario College Diploma

Ajay Kannamparayil Alias Harshitkumar Indravadan Panchal

#### Computer Systems Technician -Network Systems Ontario College Diploma

Samuel Abate-Simmons Gajendrasinh Jagdishsinh Chauhan Arshdeep Singh Dharni Navkiran Kaur Abdul Mueed Brandon Neville Smit Patel Dax Ghanshyambhai Ponkiya Meera Prafulbhai Popaliya Robina Robina Madhur Saini Smit Prakashbhai Shah

#### Computer Systems Technician - Software Support Ontario College Diploma

Kathrine Dubois Baraa Dukhan Anita Elisha Dhruti Paragkumar Jaha Jahnvi Harnishkumar Joshi Bisman Kaur Deep Patel Ritu Bhupendrabhai Patel Joshua Peterson Zicong Sun Gelan Xue **H** 

#### **Computer Systems Technology – Software Development** *Ontario College Advanced Diploma*

Jeremy Burgstaler H Harshitkumar Harishkumar Jadhav Stephen Resijan Nikita Savitskiy Man Vu H Mohawk Milestones

#### **Mohawk on Greenest Employers list**

Mohawk College has been selected as one of Canada's Greenest Employers by the editors of the Canada's Top 100 Employers project for the eighth year in a row. Mohawk is one of four Canadian colleges named to the 2021 list, joining Humber College, Durham College and Red River College on the list this year. Canada's Greenest Employers is an editorial competition recognizing employers that lead the nation in creating a culture of environmental awareness. The competition has been running since 2006.

#### **Cyber Security Analytics** *Ontario College Graduate Certificate*

Ishtiaque Ahmed H Khalid Ahmed Nana Gyamera Akyeampong H Anthony Comegna H Sahil Zinabhai Desai H Monika Sai Gurram H Jolly James H Ravirajsinh Jaydevsinh Jhala H Nicole Lafreniere H Alec Law H Kazeem Raimi Gregory Sheppard H Nathan Vujaklija H Sharjeel Yasir H

#### **Electrical Engineering Technology** *Ontario College Advanced Diploma*

Hani Abou Kasem Josiah Barber Jason Hagopian **H** 

#### SCHOOL OF HEALTH AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

#### **Allied Health**

#### **Cardiovascular Technology** *Ontario College Diploma*

Laura Amadio H Angela Barter Kyrsten Beaudoin Ricco Bubencik Michael Bui Laurel Campbell H Taylor Dallas Velesia Daniel Nevada De Jager H Ashley DePauw H Neha Fahim Brianne Forti H Zanib Ghumman Jasroop Gill Sydney Grady H Nimoginny Hudson Ayesha Irfan H Zafira Kher H Maria Kouki Ravitha Loganathan H Dallas Madill H Danielle Manuel Carly McEwan Matthew Misztal Haseeba Mohammed H Kristina Nagel H Kimberley Norris H Akosua Owusu-Ansah Yogisha Patel H Ishai Ravinovich Rim Reda Ramandeep Sandhu Rickah Singh H Priscilla Tang H

#### Occupational Therapist Assistant and Physiotherapist Assistant Ontario College Diploma

Shandrell Beyersdorff H Jennah Marie Buan Allison Calder Mitchell Cooper Jessica Cornelius Hannah Hoover Sara Jajoueimoghaddam Jasleen Kaur Emily Kuchta Preksha Tapankumar Lakhia Lan Li Kathleen Luinstra-Voskamp H Sydney Macfarlane Vu Minh Luan Mach H Onyinye Maduagum-Okoronkwo Mihail Margaritov Melinda McMillan Kelly McTaggart H Riva Mistry H Amanda Modugno

Trinity Moniz Jaehui Na Devin Ong Erin Pente H Madison Pinder Vanessa Pirrera H Jessica Post Sarah Poyton H Nehaben Bhaveshkumar Rathod Memory Shelton Juliano Viudes Moraes Min Yuan

#### Pharmacy Technician

Ontario College Diploma

Fatemeh Bamdad H

#### Community Studies

#### **Brain Disorders Management** *Ontario College Graduate Certificate*

Samira Amir H Miriam Archibong H Gajani Baskaranathan H Jordyn Beda H Charmi Himanshu Bhavsar H Cassandra Bianchi H Sonia Chahal H Paige Corbett H Alexa Covacha H Brooke Degraaf H Jasreen Dhaliwal H Kirsten Donaldson H Ricardo Figueroa-Vargas H Alexis Heffernan H Elizabeth Hewitson H Rebecca Hill H Emily Holden H Shayna Jago H Arwa Khalid H Andrew King H Karlie Lambert H Alysha Leal H Xiaoyao Li H Tamara Little H Lauren Macbean H Joanna Macleod H



#### **Child and Youth Care** *Ontario College Advanced Diploma*

Oluwapelumi Adegoke Bobbi Deane

#### Community Integration Through Co-operative Education

Ontario College Certificate

Yerahme'El Herazo Quiceno H Ariana Magrics H Ariana Mokamel H Amanda Paglia H Lauren Peck H Cayda Prempeh Fiscian Caitlin Sarris H Hannah Yip-Chuck H

#### Early Childhood Education Ontario College Diploma

Khadije Abou El Naaj H Nagat Ahmed Vanessa Allison Duaa Al-Romani H Nour Ammar H Rimsha Arshid H Makayla Baran H



Amanpreet Kaur Brar Ashley Broughton H Brittany Brown H Meghan Debicki H Bridget Ditchburn H Alexander Drake Taylor Farnsworth Jemimah Francis Jayanne Gaunt H Paige Gray H Nicole Guerriero H Vanessa Hallon H Sara Hassani Malayeri H Gursimran Kaur Khushdeep Kaur Rebekka Koiter Erica Korkoian H Veronica Kress H Maham Malik H Danielle McBride H Ailish McKechnie Cortney Memmolo H Kayla Mitchell Kiana Nichols H Maria Nole Mogollon H Ayat Nour El Deen H Nazareth Oses Lobo Navasha Richards-Nash Mariam Senoussi Begum Shanjida Shams H Harjinder Singh Rand Toma Katelyn Wells H Emma White Kathryn Wiersma H

#### Educational Support Ontario College Diploma

Oula Alswidan Alannah Arabski Suzanne Salameh

#### Human Services Foundation

Ontario College Certificate

Azan Verma 🛚

#### Mental Health and Disability Management Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Megan Appleton H Nur Al-Huda Baayoun H Erin Ball-Condron H Paige Carron H Holly Donko H Jessica Goddard H Brittany Harding H Mahmuda Hossain H Hannah Lang H Laura Lee H Talia Mishel Merino-Sierra H Maryam Mogawer H Massoot Mohammed H Rebecca Neish H Adelaja Olatunbosun Ogidi Amanda O'Neill H Harsh Hemang Parikh H Arpitaben Maunilkumar Patel Emily Pokocky H Julia Pullin H Aydana Rimmer H Cijay Rumble Arielle Spilak H Devina Stajcer H Colline Tirivangani H Angela Vanevery H

#### Apprenticeship Programs

#### Child and Youth Worker Certificate

Jane Forbes Kaitlin Hawkins Madison MacKenzie Krysten Nalepa Narissa Van Luven

#### Child Development Practitioner Certificate

Mehrnoosh Alasvand Victoria Anacleto Sarah Anger Noelle Beaulieu Ashlie Boich Jazmin Bonds Jessica Brown Darian Bulthuis Jessica Carlo Melody Carr Amy Descamps Isabella Diliberto Christie Fleming Stacy Forbes Lisa Gabriele Amanda Gemmell Zena Hanna Paige Lever Qudis Mahmood Dawood Rehana Mirza Magdalena Newman Morgan Noack Raisa Parker Brianna Prokselj Amanda Protulipac Melissa Ridsdale Amanda Rivas Orellana Shyamala Subakaran Tvla Tamosiunas Georgia Tomlinson Vanessa Uggenti

#### Health Studies

Autism and Behavioural Science Ontario College Graduate Certificate

Amisha Verma

#### Health, Wellness and Fitness Ontario College Diploma

Bosco Gakwaya Abdullah Habibullah Lovepreet Kaur Manjot Kaur Mehakpreet Kaur Amatoritsero Omatseye Nicky Kamlesh Patel

#### Massage Therapy Ontario College

Advanced Diploma

Tennyson Bates Christopher Belisle

#### Pre-Health Sciences Pathway to Certificates and Diplomas Ontario College Certificate

Palmada Burnside Megan Conway H Allyson Couto Carisa Crawford Nicko Dimaandal Charlotte Fletcher Jeremy Funes H Sheri Green H Sara Hakimyar Victoria Hysert Nicole Jouvence Giorden Lagac Kelly Mendonca H Krista Miller H Tooba Mirza Bhavini Patel H Vinessa Reid Oliver Rodo Emily Russell Katherine Shaw Cecelia Sinclair Kaitlyne Szostak H Vaniya Tanveer Yoon Sung Woo H

#### **Recreation Therapy** *Ontario College Diploma*

Ghazala Ashraf H Gabriella Beck H Rachel Belletti Andrew Bradica Rebecca Brown H Caitlyn Campbell H Jessica Comeau H Bronwyn Corrigan H Jeanette Crnolic H Amanda Ead H Eric Elliott H Alexandra Harkness H Khirthanah Kamalakanthan Cameron Laufman H Karen Leslie H Garv Leung H Jordan Montgomery

Katheryn Nakonecznyj H Filomena Petracca H Verda Saqib H Amy Sloan H Delaynee Smith H Marion Smith H Anna Tayerna H

#### Nursing

#### Personal Support Worker Ontario College Certificate

Carolyn Agner H Halimo Ali Hassan Ubah Ali Hassan Tolulope Elizabeth Alonge H Melissa Anaya Chavez Radolph Anderson Marvanna Athanasiou Amie Baio Basirat Balogun Linnea Balusiak H Celia Barrett Ashley Barton Renee Bartscher H Phebe Baylon H Michelle Beaudry H Hailey Beckett Sarah Bell H Karen Bercha H Rita Boafo H Halina Bochenska H Arlene Boden H Jennifer Brown H Michelle Bull H Stephanie Cadden H April Carroll H Madison Chapados H Kennedy Charrois H Runv Chet H Evelvn Chevez Perez Claire Chirico Nicole Coffell Claudia Colalillo Jacqueline Cook H Samantha Cuvelier H Emma Deweerd Rita Dimatteo Maria Diorio Evrett Donaldson Matthew Douglas H Chelsey Downey H Samantha Eckert Toni Ellis Alexis Emerson H Tyler Fazekas H Jasmine Fletcher Kadine Ford H Shayna Fox H Eunice Fynn-Nti Mackenzie Ganton H Maria Garay Castro Jeanmarc Geronimo Victoria Gerow H Robena Gorges

#### **Bursary Spotlight**

"I want to spend my life advocating for and empowering individuals that struggle to find hope and strength within themselves. My father has been a single parent for over 17 years. This bursary is so important to me. It will help pay off my tuition and help me remain dedicated to the people that I have been helping and supporting." Chelsea Borg, B.E.A.R Bursary recipient

Laura Grayhurst Alexandra Grepo H Tianna Halstead Meghan Hanna H Hailey Hemrica H Logan Hill H Adana Hinds H Lisa Hishmeh Tamara Honiball H Eric Huang H Hyechul Hwang H Ibolya Iasci H Frank Ikechukwu Natasha Innes-Wright H Zuzana Istokova Shiyayet Jacob Kelsey Jacobs H Ndizihiwe John Wycliffe Tresor Meghan Kelly Tianna Kennedy Anna Klimuntowski H Sushma Koirala H Mizuho Kotani H Emily Kovacs H Angela Larson H Eun Young Lee H Ashleigh Dawn Legge Karly Legree Tamara Lepore H Jocelyne Lopez Jelyn Manicdao H Terra-Lyn Manov H Celina Mckav Abainesh Mesgena H Amber Michalski Carole Sheena-Karell Moncrieffe Alexandra Moore Destanie Morris Jillian Morton H Kassandra Munn H Scott Newman H Vivianna Phuong Ngo H Becky Obrien Carl Brvan Peter Ofiana Sandra Opoku Mitchelle Ortiz H Megha Patel Rahi Bhikhabhai Patel H Vavshali Patel H Samantha Pellarin H Bruna Dvane Pinto H Jelena Predojevic

Lissette Puente Quintana H Abdulrahman Qasim H Brooke Ranger Kaitlin Revill Aaliyah Robertson Molly Rose Cailen Roulston Ayla Royston H Balieet Kaur Saini H Jashir Sandhu Sarah Sandhu H Trov Sandrelli Oceonna Sharp Carolyn Sheppard H Ellie Short Manpreet Kaur Sidhu Kyle Slaz H Amber Sullivan Mya Danelle Thompson Vanessa Verin H Jorge Villarraga Arrieta Katherine Weatherston Jacqueline Weiler Gerlene Whorms H Pauline Williams H Yi Zhang H

#### **Practical Nursing** *Ontario College Diploma*

Hebatullah Abu Oamar H Eman Aburkhes H Sherina Adriano Cynthia Akrong Kirstyn Ali H Kristel Joy Anama H Patricia Kathe Anama Makaila Anslev H Danielle Bartolacci Raffi Bedawed Alma Begic Mary Ann Bingcang Korall Blackwell Chantelle Blake Ivy Elaine Boyles Anna Francesca Bozzo H Naomi Brokking H Abby Brown H Rachelle Brown H Avery Cain Jenica Chasma Kyoung Kook Chung H Cassandra Clayton H

Cindy Cruz H Emma Danchuk Andrew Davis H Emily Davis Angelika Anne Delos Santos H Naomi Dewhirst H Julia Fiore Lynda Flemmings Stephanie Flores Rosanne Forde Jessica Fulton Nerissa Gante Kayla Marie-Anne Giguere Dawn Avegail Gito Leanne Godzisz Evelina Golemi H Maadalena Gora H Axelle Guadez Jaron Guv H Brandi Harley-Julian Gisselle Herrera David Hirsh Mohammed Issa H Nicholas Jensen Tebyan Karbous Abigail Kelly H Jessica Koutsomichos Barbara Kowalski H Ivana Labelle Bonnie Laman H Jodi Libby Bridget Lovak Victoria Love H Sheena Mala Maria Pamella Mallari H Julia McCabe Vanesa Meza Cabello Emily Mikraszewicz Amal Mohamed Isabella Molina H Adaobi Nduka Svdnev Neale Lean Matthew Obumani Grace Oucharek Darrianne Paderon Elisabeth Peart H Solange Pedro H Jacqueline Pereira Fabian Perez Sanchez Kavla Porter H Sharmaine Ramirez Hava Kate Razon Alexandra Revill Danilo Enrique Rivera Orellana Corie Roberts Jervn Robertson Janeilli Ian Sagad Kristen Samanica H Kelly Seroski Geneva Sheasby Eric Simon Nicholas Siruno H Larissa Marie Stairs Lovleen Kaur Tank H Elijah Thistle-Balsdon

Cyrel Chloie Marie Tobias H Amber Tracz Angela Virag Samantha Vizzari Katrina Voogd H Alison Vrekalic Jo-Ann Wason-Forde Tina Watson Mariella Ivanka Yanguas H Hannah Yaqub Elisa Zammuto

# Social Services and Justice Studies

#### Community and Justice Services Ontario College Diploma

Laura Chindamo Amber McCulloch

#### **Paralegal** *Ontario College Diploma*

Khujista Barakatullah Julia Butryn Olamide Idele

Olamide Idele Ishaan Jethi Amy Kosterewa Nikolina Petrovic Marcelo Serrano Grant Shanks

#### **Police Foundations** *Ontario College Diploma*

Raees Ahmed Bianca Cowan Mikaela Goodbrand Haley Kibyuk

#### Protection, Security and Investigation Ontario College Diploma

Noah Agyei Adam Jneinati Harmal Singh

#### Social Service Worker Ontario College Diploma

Christine Blyth Jada Bogle Hayley Brekka Cinthya Canjura Pena Anna Cugova Julia Ecker Steva Gorgees Kyle Hodge H Jordan Longboat Kathryn McIntee H Nicole Morrison Adepeju Ogunpolu Logan Ryder H Melanie Selvaggi Stephanie Walters H The following students have been previously admitted as graduates of Mohawk College at the McMaster University Convocation ceremony held in November 2020 and June 2021.

#### Business Management Certificate

Syam Abdin Jerome Aganon Muhammad Ahmed Hassan Akbar Adeoluwakiisi Alaka Mohamed Ali Kalif Dvlan Alick Fadi Al-Jelo Vamsidhar Allampati **Ouinton Alves** Emmanuel Amike Taha Amjad Matthew Andrychuk Patrick Anghi Filip Atlija Jagmeet Aulakh Veronika Axenova Ahsan Avvaz Lauren Baera Blake Bain Amolak Bains Sean Baker Daniela Balantac Armand Barounian Raja Barquez Sved Basit Gagandeep Bedi Deon Bellamy Gabriele Bellini Baliit Bharai Paul Bisca Aneika Blake-Laing Kevin Booth Hocine Boudhar Holly Brown Chiranjeev Burma Yanwei Cai Zhi Hao Cao Seyvouty Chan Theodore Chan Tzufeng Chan Taiming Chang Samuel Charlebois Charanjit Chaunkaria Sheng-Min Chen Tianchi Chen Yutong Chen Nicholas Chiasson Kinsley Child Brandon Chong Kevin Chong Serena Chong Rvan Coffey Gavin Crasto Alexander Czerniecki

Minh Hao Dinh Bryce Ducharme Stephen Dybka David Elchuk Carl Ellis Rawad Fakhreddine Adam Ferrer Marco Figliola **Robert Fortier** Adam Friday Zhaoyang Fu Gabriel Fung Ankush Gandhi Gajenthen Ganeshamoorthy Zizheng Gao Nathan Gara Kevin Gay Michael Gentile Gurkeerat Gill Dylan Godfrey Vikramdev Grewal Joshua Guiang Ryan Guy Matthew Gyongyossy Razanne Habash Ilker Hadzhalaran Patrick Hanna Jared Harland Dazana Hasan Pablo Herrón Fajardo Jwel Hossain Zijian Hu Fu Qing Huang Fida Hussain Mohamed Ibrahim Katrina Isabelle Iraola Masoud Isazadeh Julian Islic Christian Javier Neel Jeyakanthan Omar Jimenez Jashandeep Joshan Atamjeet Kainth Kyle Kajaste Mark Kaldas Sumel Kanuga Atousa Karambakhshianesfandabadi Seyed Ali Karimi Sean Keating Brian Keenan James Kennedy Tawnee Kettle-Eaton Nouman Khan Nityan Khanna Matthew Kidd Jinhyung Kim Roy King Tom Kizito Qibo Kong Riley Kool Georgina Kosanic Jonathan Lasica Patrick Lavigne

Maurice deBlieck

Zachary Lem Adam Lempert Wing Sum Cass Leung Zachary Lewis Changrong Li Nan Hao Li Weijie Li Yang Li Zihan Li Dafu Lin Derek Lin Nikolaos Liristis Boxin Liu Han Liu Kaifu Liu Firas Liva Aisswareeyah Lloydson Luis Loavza Romero Dominic Lombardo Tona Lu Adam Luvk Adrian Ma Michael Ma Jordan Macadams Emily MacKinnon Julianne Magalona Vincent Magcalas Christopher Maiurro Joseph Malu Elizaveta Malygina Skylar Manitowabi Ricardo Wirick Jr. Maranan Mateo Marra Michelle Mauskopf Vincent Mendones Neil Mendoza Kai Meng Lukas Mercer Stephen Merkel Richard Miles William Mimms Mlungisi Mkhabela Zeel Modi Mofor Mofor Omar Mohamed Inderjeet Mosare Melvyn Mungroo Alexander Murray Ryan Mzik Awais Nadeem Erica Natividad Cheuk Ng Steven Nguyen Stevens Nguyen Angi Ni Ming Ni Noah Nichol Linghui Nie Ismail Nur Andrew Oelkers Jesse Onderisin Chun Pak Chanwoo Park Jae Park Sergio Parracho

Deep Patel Gaurav Patel Parth Patel Ria Patel Richa Patel Yashkumar Patel Agithan Pathmanathan Samuel Perelman Stefan Petrovic Alex Poon William Qiu Zachary Quon Abdullah Qureshi Mohammed Qureshi Kamal Rahamatt Alessandro Rama Sriram Rangan Aadish Rathore Matthew Reavie Hussein Reda Benjamin Reid Pierce Rizzo Taehee Rvu Nikhil Saini Pawandeep Saini Salman Saleem Ahmad Salman Sebastian Sanchez Munoz Navkiran Sarpal Youngbin Seo Janki Shah Kushal Shah Aaron Shatkosky Bo Sheng Abdul Siddigui George Sinanios Rupinder Singh Sanil Singh Taranveer Singh Navdeep Siwach Victor Skvortsov Steven Slager Javaughn Smith Ryan Smith Sarim Sohail Rebecca Steadman Wenbin Sun SanthaPriyanka Suramala Hewett Sze Martin Szkarlat Hiruy Tedla Ksenia Tenina Anushkan Thavathurai Sandun Thilaka Arachchi David Tortos Porras Matthew Touw Imho Traore Russell Turnbull Man Kit U Nabil Vadsariya Mashal Vajoo Therese Marie Valdellon Eric Valeanu Garret Vandergaast Saiteja Vankadari

#### School of Health and Community Services

Matthew Varghese Victor Walnyckyj Heng Wang Jianlan Wang Minfei Wang Xiaochun Wang Hanya Waseem Yue Wen Justin Whittam-Geskes Ignatius Nathanael Bryan Widivanto Meshai Willcock Ernest Wong Jonathan Wong Xiaotian Xie Xiang Xu Xiangchao Xu Xue Lin Yang Aaron Yau Ruoting Yu Bo Yuan Yangxuan Yuan Luying Zhai Genggi Zhang Shenkai Zhang Zhuoyan Zhang Weihao Zhao Yiru Zhao Joanne Zhong Xiaoyue Zhou Anwar Ziad Nour Ziena Ali Zinji Benjamin Zulerons

#### **Applied Behaviour Analysis** Certificate

Sveda Abbas Amna Aiaz Angie Alvarez Pinilla Tara Bazargan Fard Olivia Caravaggio

Andrea Chiasson Carly Clayton Maddison Cohoon Danielle Cunningham Julia Dancey Rebecca Dewilde Wai Hing Fong Steven Guest Brooklynn John Madison Jupp Mira Kashvap Krvstal Lien Jade Mardlin Nicoya Martins Keeley McGrath Priya Odedra Marryssa Perard-Lewis Julianne Providence Monica Serrani Natalie Slobodian Sriwan Sorasit Juliana Villa Perez Hannah Wriker

#### **Integrated Business Studies** Certificate

Mohammad Afzali Aliza Ahmed Jessica Albanese Raven Arsenault Rashad Aswar Alfred Augustine Liam Barry Spencer Belton Christina Bilato Shannon Billy Samantha Blair Jacob Bolton Nicholas Boonstra Lauren Breen Michelle Chow Sarah Coleman

Katherine Aina Cornejo Brandon Cosgrove Jake Dacyshyn Kaitlyn Dennie Lukas Di Matteo Nissa Doal Sandrine Drolet Janelle Enns Oloruntimilehin Fadipe Henrique Fernandes Neil Gandhi Donovan Glave Carling Goold Kelly Holling Uzair Irshad Christie-Anna Jagdeo Joseph John Ryan Joslin Jessica Kangappaden Aleena Khan Iara Khan Jessica Kostuch Adrianna Krajcar Marija Kristo Meaghan Kyi Varshinie Lekhram Matthew Luxton Priva Mahadeo Diana Malatesta Maha Malik Chenglin Mao Daniel Mastrorillo Keeley McGrath Tyson Middlemost Kimberly Mitchell Jordyn Morvan Savleen Natt Christopher Pineda Alvi Rahman Rana Raouf Blake Reason Rachel Retzer

Linda Reves Zahin Saifullah Sameer Sandhu Shaylyn Saville Victoria Scimeca Nexus Seulal Victoria Silvestri Elias Srouji Victoria Mary Stojanovic Siobhan Teel Misbah Ummehani Jocelvn Van Dvke Susan Vigneswaran Jovan Villarta Natasha Vvnvchenko Gloria Zambrano Rui Zhang

#### Leadership and Management in the Not-for-Profit Sector Certificate

Bella Adao Jackelyn Crawford Danielle Cunha Devan De Freitas Athena Ferrara Dominique Galic Shaunette George Jordan Horruzey Suzy Konick Francesco Mastroianni Busime Mdakebwa Muskaan Mukhtiar Monica Nguyen Aklil Noza Karina Primerano Rachael Shirton Nixon Srikantha Iesha Stewart Mackenzie Turpin Liger Wong Kayla Zanon



# Varsity Student Award

**Mountaineer All Academic** Claudia

#### mountaineers

FUTURE READY

Понашк



# CONGRATULATIONS 2021 GRADUATES!

We are excited to celebrate your success with our Mohawk College Graduation website made specifically for you, Mohawk's Class of 2021.

View celebratory videos and photos, then post your own using #MohawkGrad and learn more about becoming a part of the Mohawk College Alumni family.

mohawkcollege.ca/Fall2021Graduation



# Scholarships – Award Recipients

#### Recipient's Name Scholarship Awarded

Daniel Adie Grundfos Canada Inc. Scholarship Miguel Aguirre Garcia Blair and Kathy McKeil Student Community Involvement Scholarship Mohi Ahmed Blair and Kathy McKeil Student Community Involvement Scholarship Julia Albezo Turkstra Lumber Scholarship Nicholas Alfano Catholic Youth Organization Scholarship Kirstie Allan Ann Marie Coombe Memorial Scholarship Natalya Almakayeva Geraldine Hughes Scholarship Michelle Alzo Cecile Berard-Dunn Memorial Scholarship Victoria Archer "THE GARV" Don Garvie in Honour Scholarship Juliana Arteaga Blunk guard.me Community Partnership Scholarship Serenity Ashton Equity Diversity Inclusion Scholarship Tarunpreet Aulakh Global News Scholarship Thalia Avgousti Linda Marshall Alumni of Distinction Entrance Scholarship Rozita Baharlou RBC Future Launch Technology Scholarship Samreen Bano School of Human Services Scholarship Victor Barboza Brito guard.me Post Grad Scholarship John Benjamin Mohawk College Entrance Technology Scholarship Indu Sara Benny RBC Future Launch Technology Scholarship Shandrell Beyersdorff Laurie McLaughlin Alumni of Distinction Scholarship David Brack Andrew J. Tapajna Scholarship Andrew Bradica Cathy Morris Memorial Scholarship Anthony Bretschneider Bill Stoddart Scholarship Emily Brewer HB Group Insurance Management Ltd. Scholarship Tanya Brooks RBC Future Launch Technology Scholarship Thaesha Buckley Community Studies Scholarship Jhoan Caicedo Franco Richard Elliott Honorary Scholarship Lauren Calarco M. Clark Webber Memorial Scholarship Rebecca Caldwell Roy Slack Memorial Scholarship Gabrielle Camirand Mohawk College Brantford Campus 25th Anniversary Scholarship Daniela Cardillo Brian Jonker Scholarship April Carroll Thrive Group Scholarship Patrick Chahil Mohawk College Foundation Entrance Scholarship Mandira Chauhan Stantec Consulting Ltd. Scholarship Cole Chassie Turkstra Lumber Scholarship Lobzang Choden guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship Sabrina Cianciosi Judge William K. Warrender Scholarship Sabrina Cianciosi Krista Lynn Cantwell Memorial Scholarship Hollie Clark Chartwells Entrance Scholarship Hollie Clark Waterous Holden Amey Hitchon LLP Scholarship Claudia Colalillo Pearl Veenema Health Sciences Scholarship

Claire Cote Jervis B. Webb Company of Canada (Daifuku) Scholarship Jacklyn Cowan DKI Canada Academic Scholarship Jacklyn Cowan Wawanesa Mutual Insurance Scholarship Shaelyn Craig Campus Living Centres Inc. Residence Life Scholarship Melissa Cranney Roseanne Cerello-Lin Scholarship Nick Crawford Equity Diversity Inclusion Scholarship Meaghan Cromie Economical Insurance Scholarship Kathleen Rose Cruz Richard Aitken Memorial Scholarship Liliana Cuellar Novoa Wawanesa Mutual Insurance Canada Scholarship Alexandra De Haan Ancaster Horticultural Society Scholarship Krassimir Dechev Doris Rumball Scholarship Brooke Degraaf Chartwells Entrance Scholarship Francesco Del Rosso McNally Construction Inc. Scholarship Isabella Diloreto Larry Wight Memorial Scholarship Johnathan Dimou Mohawk College Foundation Entrance Scholarship Peter Dinh Brian Willrich Alumni of Distinction Scholarship Bridget Ditchburn Emma Pratt Scholarship Phyllis Doel Norman Barrett Memorial Scholarship Marlena Dolegowski Morris Epstein Entrance Scholarship Sydney Dosser Roberta M. Tremain Scholarship Linsey Draper Scarfone Hawkins LLP Scholarship Joel Drywood Dufferin Construction Company Scholarship Thompson Duff Mohawk College Entrance Scholarship Kristina Duncan Heng Chan Memorial Scholarship Timur Efimov guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship Dzhanser Efraimov Rami L. Patel Memorial Scholarship Amanda Engelhardt Kendra Gregson Scholarship Doreen Antoinette Evans Mohawk College 50th Anniversary Social Inclusion Scholarship Adrian Fackelmann Nicholas Morelli UA Local 67 Memorial Scholarship Safoora Fahim Dr. Roger D. Stronell Scholarship Rachel Fehr Portuguese Insurance Professionals Association Scholarship Rizwana Fida Mohawk College 50th Anniversary Social Inclusion Scholarship Carly Fisher Community Living Hamilton Scholarship Katrina Fitzpatrick Gladys Irene Daniels Memorial Scholarship Eric Fitzsimmons Seldon Peacock Memorial Scholarship Robert Forrest Moen Top Gun Scholarship Erica Forrest T. Johns Consulting Planning Graphics Scholarship Matthew Foster Alayne Bryk Memorial Scholarship Dorlan Francis Michael Desnoyers Alumni of Distinction Scholarship Deanna Fraser Patricia Selinger Scholarship Brett Freeland Linda Marshall Social Inc. Scholarship Valentina Fuentes Maza guard.me Global Citizen Scholarship Amit Vasudeo Fulsagar Hamilton Port Authority Scholarship Gabriel Gabrie Andrew J. Tapajna Scholarship Louise Gallant Mike Kozary Memorial Scholarship

Juan Garcia Mejia guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship Anika Gatto DKI Canada Academic Scholarship Dakari Gennaro Canadian Association of Certified Planning Technicians Planning Graphics Scholarship Radhika Ghalley Dorothy Gordon Memorial Scholarship Paul Gibbs McKeil School of Business Scholarships Thomas Gike Margaret Brown Byron Scholarship Isabella Giuliano Express Employment Professionals Scholarship Jatin Gohel Canadian Association of Research Administrators' Scholarship Brittany Gole Blair and Kathy McKeil Student Community Involvement Scholarship **Evelina Golemi** Jane Beck Scholarship Clarice Gollan Horton-Gabler Scholarship Daniel Graham John Frid Scholarship Danielle Grant Linda Marshall Social Inc. Scholarship Danielle Grant Acumen Insurance Group Inc. - Sal Bagazzoli Scholarship Erik Griwatz DKI Canada Academic Scholarship Weiwei Guan Mohawk College Foundation Entrance Scholarship Amina Hammach Chartwells Entrance Scholarship Hanan Harb RBC Future Launch Technology Scholarship Ginette Hardy Economical Insurance Scholarship Tara Harrison SimpsonWigle LAW LLP Scholarship Pamela Henley William P. Carpenter Scholarship Caroline Hill Amos Key Jr. - Premier's Scholarship Nicole Hillman Bud Smiley R.E.C. Scholarship "Remembering Education Continues" **Breanne Hincks** In Memory of Kelly Buchanan Dunham Living Fearlessly AoD Scholarship Miguel Hipolito Larry Wight Memorial Scholarship Sydney Hoang Betty McInnes Scholarship Mahmuda Hossain Arcoleo Family Scholarship Mustafa Husain guard.me Post Grad Scholarship Ken Huynh Neville (Hap) Holman Scholarship Breanne Hyslop Mohawk College Entrance Scholarship Batool Jafar Cheryl Jensen Scholarship for Women in Technology Amal Jarad Bert Beaumont Memorial Scholarship Jacob Jones Grace Siu Excellence Scholarship Endowment George Kamel Hamilton International Airport Ltd. Scholarship Zisung Kang Express Employment Professionals Scholarship Sean Kasanszky Margaret Brown Byron Scholarship Jaspreet Kaur Halton District Educational Assistants Association Scholarship Shanza Khan Equity Diversity Inclusion Scholarship Avi Khurana guard.me Post Grad Scholarship Sean Kilkenny Wawanesa Mutual Insurance Scholarship Kyung-Min Kim Rosanne Cerello-Lin Scholarship Kalea Kirsh Blair and Kathy McKeil Student Community Involvement Scholarship Erik Klyve The AdClub of Toronto Scholarship Rachel Kolenko Matt C. Daly Memorial Scholarship Joshua Kozielski DKI Canada Academic Scholarship

Annalise Kramar Social Services & Justice Studies Scholarship Anthony La Sala James E. Bonnay Scholarship Emily Laforge CIM Chartered Managers Canada Scholarship Sang Eun Lee guard.me Post Grad Scholarship Chia Hung Lee Mohawk College 50th Anniversary Entrance Scholarship Dahee Lee Wawanesa Mutual Insurance Scholarship Catherine Leggott HB Group Insurance Management Ltd. Scholarship Ian Little Earl Clarke Alumni of Distinction Scholarship Faelyn Lumb Norm Lukey Memorial Scholarship Thi Dieu Huong Luu Matt C. Daly Memorial Scholarship Lauren Macwhirter Mark Moore Memorial Scholarship Amrou Mansour Michael Desnoyers Alumni of Distinction Scholarship Desiree Marchand Accounting Faculty Scholarship Matheus Marchessi Neves guard.me Global Citizen Scholarship Marko Maric REALTORS<sup>©</sup> Association of Hamilton Burlington Outstanding Student Scholarship Richael Marinay 0.A.C.E.T.T. Hamilton Chapter Scholarship Allison Marsh In Honour of Peter Olynyk Alumni of Distinction Scholarship Sierra Martin MD Charlton Company Law Enforcement Scholarship Ryan Mcalpine Dawn Patrol Child & Youth Services Scholarship Diana Mendoza Anaya guard.me GAS-EAP Scholarship Christilyn Mercader Hamilton Port Authority Scholarship Matthew Merlihan Nicholas Morelli Memorial Scholarship Daniel Miller Acumen Insurance Group Inc. - Sal Bagazzoli Scholarship Karolina Mlostek guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship Hussnain Mohammed REALTORS<sup>©</sup> Association of Hamilton Burlington Outstanding Student Scholarship Mushtaq Ahmed Mohammed guard.me Community Partnership Scholarship Emily Mohring Robert P. Wherry Scholarship Melissa Montenegro Rosero Heng Chan Memorial Scholarship Sherline Morris Equity Diversity Inclusion Scholarship Tayub Mushtaq Lea Algar GIO Scholarship Tayub Mushtaq Wawanesa Mutual Insurance Canada Scholarship Ehsan Nassar RBC Future Launch Technology Scholarship Ngoc Linh Nguyen Thai Family Scholarship Lisa Nguyen DKI Canada Academic Scholarship Lisa Nguyen Economical Insurance Scholarship Phuong Hoa Nguyen Women in Finance Scholarship Dawn Nicholson Library Technician Scholarship Kimberley Norris Nancy Heddle Scholarship Alda Ntwari Gateka Wawanesa Mutual Insurance Scholarship Svitlana Okhota Steve Childs Memorial Scholarship Deborah Okumu Brian Allen Fawcett Memorial Scholarship Anabella Pagliaro Social Services & Justice Studies Scholarship Andrew Paquin George Oliver Jr. Memorial Scholarship Jessica Passant Morris Epstein Entrance Scholarship Sachith Pathirana Rosanne Cerello-Lin Scholarship

Brooke Paton-Janssen	Bartimaeus Scholarship
	Johnston Motor Sales in Honour of Alfred S. Massey Scholarship
	Luke Prominski Emerging Leaders Scholarship
	Blair and Kathy McKeil Student Community Involvement Scholarship
Katunayakage Malith Sanchala Perera	
	Jeremy Hepner Memorial Scholarship
	Joani Rosenthal Memorial Scholarship
	Mohawk College Entrance Scholarship
	guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship
-	Stephen J. Dunn Sr Scholarship
Theresa Rapattoni	RBC Future Launch Skilled Trades Scholarship
Katrin Rathie	S.J. Bibby Scholarship
Kayla Raymond	JDS Scholarship
Chantz Reeds	Grace Dorothy Carpenter Scholarship
Alice Rende	Jervis B. Webb Company of Canada (Daifuku) Scholarship
Alice Rende	Phyllis Mary Carpenter Scholarship
Kaitlin Revill	Thrive Group Scholarship
Silvia Reyesvera Quijano	guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship
Denzel Rocha	B'nai Brith Media Scholarship
Sergio Rueda	Dufferin Construction Company Scholarship
David Rush	OACETT Engineering Technology Scholarship
Payton Russell	Martha Dawn Murray Prize
Asalee Saddler	Luke Prominski Emerging Leaders Scholarship
Amr Mohsen Saleh	Gerrie Electric Memorial Scholarship
Enrique Sanchez Orbe	George Oliver Jr. Memorial Scholarship
Deryl Sandin Leite	guard.me GAS-EAP Scholarship
Cori Sattler	Jackson Therapeutic Recreation Scholarship
Cassandra Savini	Harold P. Langer Urban Design Scholarship
Emilee Schevers	Margaret S. Henderson Centennial Scholarship (IODE Claremont Chapter)
Matthew Serafin	Wilf Hodgson Mathematics Excellence Scholarship
Shraddha Sharma	guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship
Brittany Simpson	Chartwells Entrance Scholarship
	guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship
	Ontario Insurance Adjusters Association, Hamilton Chapter Scholarship
•	James G. LeSarge Memorial Scholarship
	Weisz, Rocchi & Scholes Scholarship
Michelle Slepcikova	Administrative Management Award (Formerly AMS) - Office Administration Executive Scholarship
Joel Sloots	Turkstra Lumber Scholarship
Christopher Smith	Donna Dunlop Scholarship
Katharine Smith-Eivemark	Wilda Pinkney Scholarship
	CIM Chartered Managers Canada Scholarship
	Wawanesa Mutual Insurance Scholarship
•	IBI Group Scholarship
Nathalie Stackhouse	Mohawk College 50th Anniversary Entrance Scholarship

Jodi Stone-Oliveira Joyce Griffin Scholarship Wanpeng Sun Equity Diversity Inclusion Scholarship Azabelle Tale JDS Scholarship Melanie Terry Community Studies Scholarship Breanna Theoret Cathy Flis Memorial Scholarship Tiffany Thomas Branch Brant Forester Scholarship Sabrina Thompson Karyn Callaghan Alumni of Distinction Scholarship Sabrina Thompson Danielle Belanger Memorial Scholarship Laura Tigwell Curtis Onaczyszyn Alumni of Distinction Scholarship Gerelt Trost Canadian Association of Research Administrators' Scholarship Yi-Lun Tsai guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship Yi-Lun Tsai Hamilton Law Association Scholarship Kathryn Turco Dawn Patrol Child & Youth Services Scholarship Kailey Turner The Agency Scholarship Jessica Turner John A. Booth Memorial Scholarship Thomas Ullrich Heng Chan Memorial Scholarship Ashley Upton Elizabeth Maus Scholarship Joshua Van Rys Richard Aitken Memorial Scholarship Matthew Vandenhaak McNally Construction Inc. Scholarship Rachel Vanderwal Turkstra Lumber Scholarship Kiril Veljanovski guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship Duc Thinh Vu guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship Man Vu guard.me Post-Secondary Scholarship Lanesha Wagstaff Davis RBC Future Launch Skilled Trades Scholarship Janessa Walters Branch Brant Forester Scholarship Kimberly Walters Mohawk College Entrance Scholarship Sen Wang Danny Norsworthy Memorial Scholarship Robin Waters Wawanesa Mutual Insurance Canada Scholarship Jessica Westbrook Blair and Kathy McKeil Student Community Involvement Scholarship Victor Wiercioch Douglas Gale/Frank DeNardis Scholarship Adam Wojcicki Mohawk College Foundation Entrance Scholarship Sara Wood Nigel Morgan Scholarship Andrew Wooning Wilf Hodgson Mathematics Excellence Scholarship Kendal Wray Chartwells Entrance Scholarship Kendal Wray RiskAware Scholarship Fadia Yaacoub Nicole Burgoin Memorial Scholarship Hong Yan Chartwells Entrance Scholarship Kyle Yip-Chuck Stantec Consulting Ltd. Scholarship Jin-Ah You guard.me GAS-EAP Scholarship Yuanzhi Zou Nelson Steel Scholarship



# Congratulations on your graduation!

# Be proud of this moment.

You deserve it for all the effort and dedication you invested. Mohawk Foundation wishes you all the best for the future with all its challenges and opportunities.

If you would like to learn more about how the Foundation supports students, visit **mohawkcollege.ca/foundation** 

# 

# CONTINUING EDUCATION

Broaden your studies in a flexible, interactive learning environment.

- Specialize your skills
- Enhance your education
- Build your resume
- Engage in life-long learning

### mohawkcollege.ca/ExploreCE

# CONTINUING EDUCATION

# Go further with a Graduate Certificate

Get the hands-on experience you need to enter the job market with confidence. In one year or less, a Mohawk Graduate Certificate could help you:

- Gain workplace experience
- Make connections in your field
- Increase your employability
- Advance your career



#### mohawkcollege.ca/gradstudies







# **Ready to celebrate.**

Request your alumni pin today – a symbol of your achievements and the community you will always be a part of!

mohawkcollege.ca/AlumniPin

Понашк

ALUMNI

# THE CAMPUS STORE

# congratulates all graduates and their families.

Visit the Campus Store website at **shop.mohawkcollege.ca** to purchase liripipes, graduation memorabilia, gifts, college clothing and more.

We are excited to be back for in-store shopping, come visit us and have a look for yourself!

### Liripipes available for purchase!

Diploma, Certificate/ Apprenticeship and Post Diploma versions \$40.00 each (HST incl.)

# **CONGRATS** 2021 GRADS

Good luck with all your future endeavours.

f () @msamohawk www.mohawkstudents.ca



Hey everyone, on behalf of the Mohawk Students' Association, I would like to congratulate each one of you for graduating from Mohawk College. Remember, if you can achieve this accomplishment, even in this unprecedented time, you can conquer anything in this world. Keep up that spirit when you move forward with your future endeavours. Be proud of yourself, and we wish you nothing but the very best. **11** 

> Ashik Ashik MSA President



# Ready to benefit.

#### Download the Alumni Perks app today!

From discounts on entertainment and activities to exclusive rates on home, auto and health insurance, we're sure there's something for you.

#### MohawkAlumniPerks.com



# Your future starts now.

# Planning for your career? We can help!

- **CareerReady.** Access Mohawk's job posting portal to view job opportunities, workshops, events and more. For more information, email **careerready@mohawkcollege.ca**
- **Community Employment Services.** Access free employment services including job postings, workshops, online tools and one-on-one help from an Employment Consultant. For more information, email **jobs@mohawkcollege.ca** or call 905-575-2177
- Student and Graduate Employment. Book a virtual appointment with a member of our team via CareerReady and get help with your job search, your resume, your upcoming interview, and anything else career-related. For more information, email success@mohawkcollege.ca

# Learn more at mohawkcollege.ca/career-services





### THE CHARGE TO THE GRADUATES

Graduates, today you are admitted into the fellowship of graduates of Ontario Colleges, an honour bestowed only upon those who have met high standards of conduct and learning.

In the name of Mohawk College, therefore I hereby charge you:

- To safeguard the dignity and ethics of our fellowship;
- To cultivate the spirit of inquiry and innovation;
- To celebrate your role as a local and global citizen;
- To maintain, through study, the fresh viewpoint expected in an age of rapid advancement; and
- To contribute, in all these ways, to society, in order that the dignity of humankind, through you, may be constantly reaffirmed.

SCIENTIA OPUS OMNIUM. KNOWLEDGE, THE WORK OF ALL.

## THE COLLEGE

Mohawk College has grown to be one of Canada's leading colleges. Mohawk's history began in 1947 with the establishment of the Provincial Institute of Textiles which was transformed into the Hamilton Institute of Technology (HIT) in 1957. Ten years later, in 1967, the HIT was incorporated as the newly established Mohawk College, one of 24 Ontario colleges.

Today, Mohawk College proudly delivers a quality education and college experience to over 32,500 full-time, part-time, continuing education and apprenticeship students. Mohawk is the region's prime job creating engine, having transformed more than 134,000 graduates into highly skilled and future ready graduates who are driving tomorrow's opportunities.

## THE LIRIPIPE

The liripipe is a European medieval symbol of academic achievement dating back to the 8th century. It marks the achievement of excellence according to each student's chosen program and symbolizes their membership into the international community of scholars.

### ACADEMIC DESIGNATION

Upon receipt of the following credentials, graduates are entitled to use a designation, as described below, after their names:

Ontario College Certificate, OCC

Ontario College Diploma, OCD

Ontario College Advanced Diploma, OCAD

Ontario College Graduate Certificate, OCGC

